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NOTICE 

1. This report is required for every ciass 1 railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of 
this Annual Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation 
Board, Office of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K 
St. N.W., Suite 500, Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is 
made. One copy should be retained by the carrier. 

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the 
fact, it should be given as the answer. If any inquir>' is inappiicable, the words "not applicable" should be 
used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of 
the requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the 
schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be 
indicated in parenthesis, items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and 
explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of 
dollars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in 
supporting schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, 
amounts of $500 but less that $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less 
that $500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context cleaily indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this 
Form have the following meanings: 

a) Board means Surface Transportation Board. 
b) Respondent means .he person or corporaiion in ivhose behalf the report is made. 
c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the .-eport is being made. 
d) Close of the Year means Ihe close of business on Decemher 3' for ihe year in which the reporl is being 

made. If the report is made for a shorter period that one year, it means the close of the period covered 
by the reporl. 

e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January I of lhe year for which Ihe report 
is being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of thai 
period. 

f ) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the report 
is made. 

g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Ccmpanies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 
af Tille 49, Code of Federal Regulation, as amended. 

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced if 
with the Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commi.ssion or 
Commission contained in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to 
the Office of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation 
Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 385S9 Railroad Classification l.idex, served January 20,196',:, rnoditied the reporting rettuirements for class II, III and all Switching and 
tenninal companies. TTiese camera will notify die Board only if the cakxilation results in a different revenue level than its cunent classification. 

The daric border ort ttie scheduiea represents data that ara captured for processing by the Surface Transportatkm Borttd 

It is estimated that an average of 600 bunjei houra per response ara required to complete this collection of Infortnation. This estlmaie Includes time for 
reviewing Instnjctions. searching existing daia sources, gatheririg and maintaining the data needed, and ccrtipleting and reviewing the collec:tion of in­
formation Comments conceming the accuracy of this burtlen estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of 
the Secratary, Surface Transportation Boani, and the Oflice of Information and Regulatoiy Affaira, Office of Management end Budget. 



Year 1999 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. -The respondent, at its option, may jmit pages from this leport provided there is nothing to raport or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded ani indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below, 
3. If no schedulM wore omitted Indicaie "NONE." 

Page Schedule No Title 

12-15 200 Comparative Statement of Financial Position 

Explanatory Notes 

Blank Pages 

Railnsad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questkms asked should be made In full, without reference to data retumso on the corresponding page of previous reporta. In case any 
changes of the nature referted lo under inquiry 4 on thit page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, they should be explained In lull delall. 

1 Give in lull Ihe exact nama of the lespondent. Use tfie words 'The" and "Compan/' only when they are parts of the corporate name Be careftjl to 
distinguish between railroad find raihvay. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and 
in the "Verification." If the report is made by receivere, trustees, a committee ot bondholdera, or indivkJuals othemvise in possession of the property, state 
nartias and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolioated group, pursuant to Special Pennisston from the Board, indicate such fact on line 1 betow 
und list the consolidated group on page 4 

2. If incorporaied under a special charter, give date of passage of the act: it undar a general law, give date of filing certifica'e of organizations: if a 
reorganization has been etfecti. J, give date of reorganization If a receivership or othe.-- trust, give al io data which such receivership or other possession 
beet•,̂  if a partiiership, give date of fonn.'iton and also names it: full of present partnera. 

') State the occasion lor the reorganizatkwi, whether ay reason ol loreclosure tti mortgage or otherwise, according to the fncf. Give date of orgar.iration 
of onginal corporation and refer to law* under which organized 

1 Exact name of common carrisr making this report The K»n»a» Citv Southern Railway Cpmpjiny , 

2, Date of incorporation March 19, 1900 

3. Under laws of what Government, State or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. It in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning ot receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees 

State of MI»»ouri 

Ajllcle II Chapter XII Revll̂ ec< Stetutee of Wo^ourj 1899 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 
different name, give full 

N/A 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

S. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latetit annual repoft to 

stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

I ^Two copies are attached to thi» report. 

j I Two copies will be submitted _ 
(date) 

I X |No finnual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-i 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

per share: second prefen-ed. 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 
1. State the par value of each share of stock. Common, $ No Par per share; first prefen^ed.iSfOiOgo. 

$ None per share; debenture stock, $ None per share. 
2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote; if not, give full particulars in a footnote Yes . 
3. Are voting rights porporiional to holdings? Yes If not. state in a footnote the relation behveen holdings and corresponding voting rights. 
4. Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? No If so, name in a tootnote each security, other than stock to which voting 

rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation tatween holdings and corresponding voting rights, stating whether 
voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in ihe determination of 
corporate action by any method? JHQ. It so. describe fully in a footnote each such class or issut* and give a succinct statement showing 
cleariy the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing ol the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing 
Stock book wae not closed In 1999, Last closed April 3,1981 

7. State the total voting power of all security holders o' the respondent at ths date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing; if 
not, state as of the close of the year, 9.84p,007 votes, as of December 31,1999 , 

(Date) 
8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. 1 _ stockholder. 
9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, al the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list ot 

stockholdere of the respundent (if wilhin 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, hhowlng for 
each his address, the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securities heki by him, such securities being classified as 
common stock, second preferred stock, first prefen-ed stock, and other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any) 
If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voting tmst agreements, give as supplemental 
infonnation the names and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the arnount of their individual holdings. If the 
stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within auch year, show such thirty secunty holders as of the close of the year 

Line 
No Name of secairtty hokler 

(•) 

eddress of sscurtty hoMsr 

(b) 

Number of votss 
to wtttCh 

security holdei 
was enlitled 

(c) 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECUi^lTlES ON 

VVHlCH BASED Llns Line 
No Name of secairtty hokler 

(•) 

eddress of sscurtty hoMsr 

(b) 

Number of votss 
to wtttCh 

security holdei 
was enlitled 

(c) 

Stock No 

Line 
No Name of secairtty hokler 

(•) 

eddress of sscurtty hoMsr 

(b) 

Number of votss 
to wtttCh 

security holdei 
was enlitled 

(c) 

C .fiimon 

ffl 

PREFERRED 

Line 
No Name of secairtty hokler 

(•) 

eddress of sscurtty hoMsr 

(b) 

Number of votss 
to wtttCh 

security holdei 
was enlitled 

(c) 

C .fiimon 

ffl 
Second 

(•) 
First 

ifl 
1 Kansas City Southern 

Lines, Inc 
114 West 11th Street 
Ka.isasCity, Missouri 64105 9,840,057 9,840,000 57 1 

2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

C. VOTING POWERS ANO ELECTIONS - ConUnued 
10. State the total nu.mber of votes cast at the latest ger«rai meeting foi the election of directors of the tespondent 9.840.0S7 

votes cast 
May 6,1999 

I 
I 

11. Give the date of such n-̂ eeting. 

12. Give the place of such meeting. Kanaaa City, Missouri 6410S 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

RaHraad Anmial Report R-1 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 199S 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 

No 
Cross 
Check 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

Balance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

Line 

No 

1 701 

Current Assets 

Cash 3,834 (557) 1 

2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 2 
3 703 Special Deposits 33 38 3 

4 704 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 232 300 4 

5 705 - Interline and Other Balances 3,007 3,829 5 

6 706 - Customers 60,081 67,520 6 

7 707 -Other 14,119 8,539 7 

6 709. 7oe - Accrued Accounts Receivables 40,676 42,124 8 

9 708 6 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies 9 
10 709.5 - Less Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (2,005) (3,563) 10 
11 710. 711 , 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 7,908 8,264 11 

12 712 Malenals and Supplies 37,759 43,609 12 
13 713 Other Current Assets 13 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 165,644 170,103 14 

15 715, 716, 717 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 15 

16 721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 55,609 32,416 16 

17 722, 723 Other investments and Advances 134 3 17 

18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 18 

19 737, 738 Property Used In Othei than Cartier Operalion (less Depreciation) 

$3rr- 2,399 2,185 19 

20 739, 741 Other Assets (1) 2 20 

21 743 Other Doferred Debits 54,435 29,518 21 

22 744 Accumulated Deferred Incor. = Tax Debils 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 112,576 64,124 23 

24 731, 732 

Road and Equipmeni 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col h&b 1,283,396 1,238,562 24 

25 731, 732 Equipment (Schedule 33u) L-39 Col h&b 274,920 279,556 25 

26 731, 732 Unallocated Items 96,553 68,296 26 

27 733, 735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 336. 342, 351) (520,827) (481,439) 27 

28 Net Road and Equipmsm 1,134,042 1,104,975 28 

29 TOTAL ASSETS 1,412,262 1,339,202 29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED 

s C H E D U L E 200 - COMPARA 

— - • i D d i l a a a 

TIVE STATEMENT O F FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND S H A R E H O L D E R S ' EQUITY 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Lmt 

No 

s Cross 

Checl, 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance at close 

of year 

(b) 

Balance at Begin 

ning of ' ear 

(c> 

Line 

No 

30 751 
Curtent Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 30 
31 752 Accounis Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 25,572 26,977 31 
Z2 753 Audited Accounis ana Wages 41,715 31,743 32 
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 3,673 (1,059 33 
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 828 966 34 
35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 35 
36 759 Accy-ued Accjjunts Payable 109,502 108,594 36 
37 760, 7 6 1 , 761.5, 762 Taxes Accrued 9,674 (3,759) 37 
38 763 Other Cun-ent Liabilities 83 183 38 
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 10,092 10,181 39 
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 201,139 173,826 40 

41 765, 767 
Non-Curtent Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 41 
42 766 Equipment Obligations 54,938 64,691 42 
43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 3,613 3,958 43 
44 768 Debt in Default 44 
45 769 Accounts payable Affiliated Companies 394,271 376,871 45 
46 770.1. 770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46 
47 781 Interest in Default 47 
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers fiom Government Aulhonties 48 
49 786 Accumulated Deferted Income Tax Credits 280.923 273,641 49 
50 771, 772, 774, 775, 

782, 784 
Other Long-Term Liabililies and Deferred Credits 

71.760 72,471 50 
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 805,505 791,632 51 

52 791, 792 
Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Slock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 57,504 57,504 52 
53 Common Slock 36,504 36,504 53 
54 Preferred Slock 21,000 21,000 54 
55 Discount on Capital Stock 55 
56 794. 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 76,907 67,105 56 

_5_7__ 797 

detained Earnings: 

Appropriated 57 
~58 " 790 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 274,994 252,922 58 
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Ma.ketable Eq-jity Securities 59 
60 798 5 ( .ess Treasury Stock (3,787) (3,787) 60 
61 

-t 
Net Stockholders Equiiy 405,618 37J,744 61 

62 1 
i T.-̂ TA^ LlABiLlTlES AND SHAREHOIDERS EQUITY 1,412,262 1,339,202 j 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

I 
I 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RA.IUNAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPtANATORY NOTES 
(DcMlars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are pnjvlded to disclose supplementary information on rttatlers which have an important effect on the financial condition 
of the cartier "rhe camer shall give the particulars called for herein and where the. J is nothing to report, insert the word "none"; and in addition 
thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in 
financial statements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules This includes 
statements explaining (1) senrice intemiption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be enUtled for 
wortc stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent mav.-j obligated to pay in the event such losses are 
sustained by other railroads, (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees, and (3) what 
entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under prtivislons of rtiortgages and other airangdmenls 

1 Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained incortie which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and 
other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, nxartgages, deeds of tmst, or other contracts $ None 

2. Estimated amount of fuiure eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 
operating loss canyover on January 1 of year following that for which th, report is made $ None 

3. (a) Explai.i the procedure in accounting for pension fijnds and reconling in the accounts the ainent and past senrice pension costs, 

indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year In 1980 the Company Implemented a qualified Profit Sharing 

Plan. The amount to be charged to Income each year Is the amount to be deposited under the plan. 

(b) State anrount, If any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 
Not Applicable I 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify Yes No 
(i) If fundi ' is by insurance, give name of insuring company 
If funding is by tmst agreement, list tmstee(s) 

Dale of trust agreement or latest amendmeni 
If respondeni is affiliated in any way with the tmstee(s), explain affiliation: 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under 
the agreement Not 

(e) (1) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in slock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify 
Yes No 

Not Applicable If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: 

(11) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes No If yes, who detemiines how stock 
is voted? Not Applicable ^ 

4 Slate whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Electio,i Campaign Aitt ot 1971 (18 U S C 610> 
Yes No X 

None 5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock owriership loans for the curtent year was $ 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce curtenl income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified eî  pioyee stock 
ownership plans for the cunent year was $ None 

e in reference to Docket No. 3/405 speafy the tctal amount of business entertainment expenditures chaiged to the non-operating expense 
account. $ None 

Contl. lued on following page 
Rallroed Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, tn accortlance with Instmction 5-6 in the Unifonn 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, thai are not reflected in the amounts of the resporxlent 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal 
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a resuli of perxttng or threatened litigation, assessments or possible 

assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securilies or prt>perty. Additional pages may bo added if nriore space 
Is needed (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.) 

Litigation: 

•The Company is Involved as plaintiff or defendant In various legal actions arising in the nonnal course of business While the ultimate outcome of 
the various legal proceedings involving the Company cannoi be predicted wilh certainty it Is ttse opinion of management, after consultation with legal 
counsel, that these legal actions currently are nol matenal to the financia! position of the Company. Based upon infonnation cunentiy available, the 
Company believes that its litigation reserves are adequate The following outlines Iwo significant ongoing cases 

Duncan Case 

In 1998, a jury iri Beauregard Parish, Louisiana retumed a verdict against KCSR in the amount of $16.3 million This Louisiaria state case arose from a 

railroad crossing accident which occuned at Oietta, Louisiana on September 11, 1894 in whx* three individuals were injured. Of the three, one was 

injured fatally, one was rendered quadriplegic and the third suffered less serious injuries 

Subsequent lo the verdict, the trial court held that the plaintiffs were enlitled lo interest or. the judgement from the dale the suit was filed, dismissed the 
verdict against one defendant and reallocated the anrount of that verdict to the remaining defendants Tr,e resulting total judgment aginst KCSR, 
together with interest, was $27 0 million as of December 31. 1999 

On November 3.1999, the Third Circuit Court of Appeals in Louisiana affinned the judg-nenl Review tt now being sought in the Louisiana Supreme Court. 

On March 24, 2000, the Louisiana Supreme Court granted KCSR's Application for Wnt of Reviev. regarding the case Independent trial counsel has 

expressed confidence to KCSR managemenl that the Louisiana Supreme Court will set aside tne distnct court and court of appeals judgments in this case 

KCSR management believes il has meritorious defenses in this case and that il will ultimately prevail in appeal If the verdict were to stand, however, the 

judgment and interest are in excess of existing insurance coverage and could have an adverse eflect on KCSR's resulls ot operations and financial position. 

Boaalusa Cases 

In July 1996, the Company was named as one ot twenty-seven defendants in vanous lawsuits in Lousisiana and Mississippi arising fi-om the 

explosion of a rail car loaded with chemicals in Bogalusa, Louisiana on October 23,1995 Asa result of the explosion, nitrogen dioxide and oxides 

of nitrogen were released into the atmosphere over parts of that town and the surtounding area causing evacuations and injuries. Approximately 

25,000 residents of Louisiana and Mississippi have asserted claims lo recover damages allegedly caused by exposure lo the chemicals 

The Company neilher owned nor leased the rail car or the rails on which it was located at the time ot the explosion in Bogalusa. The Company 

did, however, move tha rail car from Jackson to Vicksburg, Mississippi, where it was loaded with chemkals, and took to Jackson where the car 

was tendered to the Illinois Central Railroad Company ("IC") Tfie explosion occurred more lhan 15 days after the Company last transported the 

rail car. The car waa loaded by the shipper in excess ot ils standard weight when it was transported by the Company to interctiange wilh the IC 

The triti of a group of twenty plaintiffs in the MissLisippi lawsuits ansing from the chemical release resulted in a jury verdict: J judgment in favor of KCSR 

in June 1899 The jury found that KCSR was not riegligenland lhal the plaintiffs had failed to prove that Ihey were damag . The trial otlhe Louisiana 

class action is scheduled to commence on June 11, 2001 No date has been scheduled for the trial of the addihonal plai- ffs in Mississippi 

KCSR believes that its exposure lo liability in these cases is renxjte If, however, KCSR were to be found liable for pur ive damages in Ihese cases, 

such a judgment could have a matenal adverse effect on the results ot operations and finai r,ial position of the Company 

Environmental Matters: 

The Company is subjecl to extensive legulatlon under env!rt)nmental protection laws conceming among other things, discharges to waters and the 

generation, handling, stoiage, transportalion and disposal of waste and other materials where environmental risks are inherent In particular, the 

Company is subject to various laws and certain legislation including, among olhers, the Federal Comprehensive Environmontal Response, 

Compensation and Liability Act C'CERCLA," also known as the Superfund law), the Toxk: Substances Conlrol Act, the Federal Water Pollution 

Control Act, and the Hazardous Materials Transportalion Act This legislation generally imposes ;oim and several liability for clean up and 

enforcement costs, without regard to fault or legality of the original conduct, on current and predecessor owners and operators of a site The 

Company does nol foresee lhal compliance wilh the requirements imposed by the environmental leglslalion will impair its compefitive capability or 

result in any msterial sdtjitionsl capital B>p*rnj!iuie5. operating or .maintenance costs. As. pait of swying the petroleum ana cnemicals industry, the 

Company transports hazardous m.aterial8 and has a Shreveport. Louisiana-based hazardous materials emergency team available to handle envir-

manlai issues whicti might occur in the transport of such materials Additionally, the Company perfonns ongoing review and evaluation of the 

various erivironmental issues that arise in the Company's operations, and, as necessary, lakes actrans to limit the Company's exposure to 

potential liability 

The Company has reconled liabilities with respecl to various environmental Issues, which represent lis best estimates of remediation and 
restoration costs that may be required to comply vi/lth present laws and regulations Al December 31,1999, these recorded lisblillties were not 
material Although these costs cannot be predicted with certainty, management believes that the ultimate outcome of Identified matters will not 
have a matertal adverse effect on the Company's consolidated results of operation or financial condition 
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Year 1999 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Labor Negotiations: 

Apprt)ximalely 64% of KCSR's employees are covered under variouii collective bargaining agreortients. In 1996, national labor contracts goveming the 
KCSR (with the exception of the Mklsouth emptoyees) were negotiated with all major railnjad unions, including tne Uniled Transportation Union, the 
Brothertiood of Locomotive Engineera, the Brothertiood of Maintenarx* of Way Employees and tlie Intematkjnal Associafion of Machinists and 
Aerospace woriiers The provisions of the various laoor agreements, which extend to December 31, 1999, generally include penodic general wage 
increases, lump-sum payrtients to woricers in lieu of wage increases and greaier wortc mie flexibility, among other provisions. Settlement of these labor 
issues did not have a material effect on the Company's consolkiated results of operations or financial positkm 

Labor agreements related to employees of the fonrer Midsouth covered by colleclive bargaining agreemento reopened for negotiations in 1996 These 
agreements entail eighteen separate groups of employees and are not included in the national labor contracts KCSR management Is currently in the 
process of meeting with these unions representing its employees While these discussions are ongoing, the Company does not anticipate that this proeess 
or the resultant labor agreements will have a material impact on the results of Ofieralions, financial positKW or cash flow. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

6. Martcetable Equity Securities 

as of I I 
(Previous ^frT" 
as of T 

CuiTBnt PortfrAi 
Noncunent Portfotkj 
Curtent Portfolio 
Noncurrenl t'cartfolio 

Cost Maricet 
Br. <Cr) 

tc Inconw 

Ny A 

TTTT 

"Bf. (fr) to 
Stockhokters Equity 

N l A 

HI A 
TTTT 

(b) AT / / , gross unrealized gains and k>sses pertaining lo martcetable equity seuiritles were as folk>ws: 

Gains Losses 

» S Cunent 
Noncunent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (k>ss) ot $ 
The cost of securities soW was based on the 

. on ttie sak> of martcetable equity securities was included h net income for _ 
(method) cost of sll the shares of each security held at time of sale. 

. (year). 

Significant net realized end net unraallzed gains and k>sses arising afler date of the finanoal statements but prior to the filing, applicabki to 
maritelable equity securities owned at balanoa sheet date shall be disctosed betow: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as prevtous year. 
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10 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY • Continued ' 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In the fourth quarter of 1999, Kansas City Southern Lines, Inc., c Delaware corporation, acting pursuant to Section 228 of the Delaware General Corporaiion Law, 
and the sole stockholder of Rice-Carden Corporation, Southem Devetoprtient Company, KCS Transportation Company, Mid-South Mk^owave, Inc., Caymex 
Transportation, Inc., and The Kansas City Northem Railway Company transferted all the capital stock of each company to KCSR. 

Also in the fi}urth quarter of 1999, Kansas City Southem Lines, Inc, acting pursuunt to Section 141 (f) of the Delaware General Corporatton Lew, transferred Ks' 
interest in Mexrail, Inc., the parent of tfie Texas Mexican Railway Company lo KCSR 

Southem Grtiup, Inc. and Cartand Inc., wholly owned subsidiaries of KCSR, were desdved and merged into KCSR in the fourth quarter of 1909. 

KCSR recorded addittonai cost in the fourth quarter of 1999 of S12.1 millton for facility and project ctosures, employee separattons. labor and personal injury 
related Issues 

Of the $12.1 millton, $5.6 millton were non-operating expenses and $6 5 million were operating expenses. 
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Year 1999 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED 11 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY - Concluded 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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16 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 I SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollai^ in Thousands) 

1 DiscJose the lequested informalion for the respondent pertaining to the 
resulls of operations for the year 

2 Report lotal operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report Any 
dispamies in expense amounts shown In this scjhedule and expense amounts 
reported m Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropnate line No 19 for Accouni No 513 "Dividend Income." List 
dividends accounted for by the eciuity methcxt on the appn>pnate dividend line 
No 25 under the "Income fi-om Affiliated Companies" subsection of this 
schedule. 

4. All cxmlra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parentheses 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15 column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49. column (b) 
Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14. t»lumn (e) 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62. column (b) 
= Line 63, column (b) 
= Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620, column (h) 
= Line 620, column (0 
: Line 620, column (g) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Ilem 

(a) 

Artxxint for 
curtent year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

id) 

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

1 (101) Freignt 521 065 526,544 521,065 1 

2 (102) Passenger 2 

3 (103) Passenger-Related 3 

4 (104) Switching 12,654 12.237 12,654 4 

5 (105) Waler Transfeis 5 

6 (106) Demurrage 8,311 8,292 8,311 6 

7 (110) Incidental 2 803 2,843 2,803 7 

8 (121) Joinl Facility Credit 8 

9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit 9 

10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfeis 

from Govemment Aulhorities-lines 1 -9) 544,833 549,916 544,833 10 

11 (502) Railway operaling revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authorities for current operations 11 

12 (503) Railway operaling rovenues-Amortizabon of deferted 

transfers from Government Aulhonties 12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 544 833 549 916 544,833 13 

14 (531) Railway operating expenses 473 838 439 488 473,838 14 

15 Net revenue from railway operations 70 995 110 428 70,995 15 

16 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in olher than camer operations 152 197 16 

17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 2 728 2.229 17 

18 (512) Separately operaled properties-Profit 18 

19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 19 

20 (514) Interest Income 66 10 20 

21 (5-16) Income from sinking and other funds 21 

22 (S'l?) Release of premiums on funded debt 22 

23 (518) Keimbursements lecettisd under contracls and agreements 23 

24 (519) Miscellaneous income 680 8.442 24 

25 

Income from affiliated companies 519 

a Dividends (equity method) 25 

26 b Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) (1,704) 2,222 26 

27 TOTAL OTHER lNCl.:iM£ (lines 16 26) 1,912 13,100 27 

28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 72,907 123,528 28 

29 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of properf/ used in other than carrier operations 72 152 29 

30 (544) Miscellaneous laxes 30 

31 (546) Separntely operaled properties-Loss 31 

32 (549) Mainienance of investn-ient organization 32 

33 (550) Income Transferred under conlracis nad agreemenis 33 

34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 745 453 34 

35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 262 360 35 

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-36) 1.079 965 36 

37 Income aveilable for fixed cfiarges (lines 28. 36) 71,828 122,563 37 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 17 
SCHEDULE 210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(•) 

Amount for 
cunent year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

36 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt 

(a) Fixed inierest nol in default 33,256 34,962 38 
39 (b) Interest in default 

39 
40 (547) interesi on unfunded debt 

119 621 40 
41 (548) Amc^rtizalion of discount on funded debl 

56 57 41 
42 rOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 33,431 35,640 42 
4i Income afler fixed chargec (lines 37, 42) 38,397 86,923 43 

44 
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(c) Contingent Inleresl 44 

45 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debil) credil 
45 

46 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income laxes) 38,397 86,923 46 

47 

PROVISIONS FCR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary incortie 

(a) Federal income taxes 5,797 2,025 47 
48 (b) Stale income taxes 1,479 594 48 
49 (c) Other in.'Mi-oe ta.\us 

2 49 
50 557) Provision for deferred taxes 

9,022 31,261 50 
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 16,298 33,882 51 
52 Income from continuing operations (lines 46 51) 22,099 53,041 52 

53 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segmenls (less applicable income taxes 
of$ ) 

53 
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable inccxne taxes of $ ) 54 
55 Income before exlraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 22,099 53,041 65 

56 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 
56 

57 (590) Income laxes on exlraordinary items 
57 

58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items fifl 
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-68) 59 
60 592) Cumulalive effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of j ) 60 
61 Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 22,099 53,041 61 

62 
Reconciliation of net railway operating Incoms (NROl) 

Net revenues from railway operaiions 70,995 110,428 62 
63 556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

7,276 2,621 63 
64 557) Pre iiston lot deferred laxes (-) 9,022 31,261 64 
65 Income from lease of road and equipmeni (-) (248) 164 65 
66 Rent for leased roads and equipr^c.,; 1,736 1,788 66 
67 Net railway operaling income (loss) | 56 681 7fi 170 67 

See footnote on page 10. 
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8 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in -rhousands) 

1 Show below Ihe ilems of Reiained Eamings Accounts of the respondent tor the year, classified in aixordance with the Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 All contra enlnes hereunder should be shown In parentheses 
3 Show under "Remarics" the amouni of assigned Federai income lax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616 
4 Segregate in column (c) all amounis applicable lo the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting 
5 Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210, The total of columns (b) and (c) lines 

3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210 
6 Include in cxilumn (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive c;f any amounts included in column (c) 

19 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Rotainad 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

Equl^,' in undis 
tribuled earnings 
(losses) of affil­
iated companiss 

(0 

L'nc 
No 

1 Balances at beginning cf year 247,875 5,047 1 
2 

3 

(601 5) Prior period adjustriienls to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transfen^ed from income 23,803 

2 

3 
4 (603) Appropriations released 4 
5 (606) Olher credits lo retained earnings 373 5 
6 TOTAL 24,176 6 

7 

DEBITS 

(312) Debit balance Iransferred from income 1,704 7 
8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings 27 373 6 
9 (620) Appropriations for sinking and olher funds 9 
10 (621) Appropriations for olher purposes 10 
11 (623) Dividends Common slock 11 
12 Preferred slock* 12 
13 TOTAL 27 2,077 13 
14 Net increase (decrease) dunng Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 24,149 (2,077) 14 
15 Balances al close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 272,024 2,970 15 
16 Balances from line 15 (c) 2,970 N/A 16 

17 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 

undistributed earninqs (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 274,994 N/A 17 
18 (797) Total approprtateii retained earnings 18 
19 Credits dunng yssr S 

20 Debits dunng year % 
IS 

20 
21 Balance al Close of year $ 21 

22 

Amount of assigned Federol Income tax consequences 

Account 606 $ 22 
23 Acc:ounl616 i 23 

If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferted stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year 
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SCHEDULE 230 - CAPITAL STOCK 
PART 1. CAPITAL STOCK 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose in txHumn (a) the particulars of the various issues of capilal stoc:k of Ihe respondent, distinguishing separate issues of any general class, if dittorent in any respect 
2 Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each issue If none, so stale 
3 Disclose in columns (c) (d), (e) and (f) the required Information concerning the number of shares aulhonzecJ issued, in Ireasury and outstanding for the various issues 
4 For thr purpose of this report, capital slock and other securities are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed and sealed <,nd placed with the proper officer for sale and delivery or are 

plodgecf or cthen«rise placed in some special fund of tho respondent They are txiisklered lO be actually issued when sold lo a bona fide purchaser who holds them free from control by the respondent All securities 
actually issued and not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered lo be actually outstanding If reacquired by or for Ihe respondeni, and not cancelled or retired, they are considered to be nominally 
outstanding 

Line 
No 

Class of Stock 
(a) 

Par Value 
(b) 

Number of shares Book Vaiue at End of Year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Class of Stock 
(a) 

Par Value 
(b) 

Authcxized 
(c) 

Issued 
(dl 

In Treasury 
(e) 

Outstanding 
if) 

Outslai'iding 
(9) 

In Treasury 
(h) 

Line 
No 

1 Common Non-Par 10,140,000 10,140,000 300,000 9,840,000 33,767 2.737 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 Prefened $350,000 60 60 3 57 19,950 1,050 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 TOTAL - 10,140,060 10,140,060 300,003 9,840,057 $5: ,717 $3,787 10 

PART II. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 The purpose of this part Is lo disclose capital slock changes during the year 
2 Column (a) presenls the ilems lo be disclosed 
3 Columns (b). (d) and (0 require Ihe applicable disclosure of the number of preferred, common and treasury stock, respeclively, applicable lo the items presented In colurin (a). 
4 Oolumns (c). (e) and (g) require the applicable disclosure of the book values of preferred, common and treatiury stock 
5 Disclose in column (h) the additional paid-in capital realized trom changes in capilai stocl,. during yeur 
6 Unusual circumstana-!. aiising from changes In capital stock changes shall be fully explained in footnotes lo this schedule 

Line 
No 

ilems 

(a) 

Preferred Stoc* Common Stock Treasury Slock 

Additional 
Capital 

f 

(h) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

ilems 

(a) 

Numtier 
of Shares 

(b) 

Amount 
S 

(c) 

Number 
ot Shares 

id) 

Amount 
$ 

(e) 

Number 
of Shares 

(0 

Amount 
$ 

(9) 

Additional 
Capital 

f 

(h) 

Line 
No 

11 Balance at beginning of year 60 $21,000 10,140 000 $36,504 300,003 $3,787 $67,105 11 
12 Capital Stock .Sold ' 12 
13 Capital Stcx;k Reacquired 13 
14 Capital Stock Canceled 14 
15 Capita! Contribution From Parent (KCSL) $9,802 15 
16 Capital Contribution - Intercompany 

ar. 
16 

' By footnoie on page 17 stale the purpose nf Ihe i 

1 OtJ 

ssues and authority 

t i ^ t ,Ouu 10, i40,0t j0 'J0tJ,003 $3,787 $70,907 17 

(A 
n 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLID/TED Year 1999 21 

SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the Information as requested conceming the cash flows dunng the year Either the direct or indirect method can be used The direct method shows 
as lis principal components operating cash receipts and paymenls. such as cash received from cuslomers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, Ihe sum 
of which is net cash flow from operating activities The indirect melhod starts wilh net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the 
result of operating cash ttansactions in the current period lo reconcile il lo net cash flow from operating activities If direcl method is used complete lines 
1-41 indirect melhcxl complete lines 10-41 Cash fo' Ihe purpose of this scheoule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly 
liquid investrnenls readily convertible lo knoiwn amounts of cash and so near their maturity that Ihey presenl insignificant risk of changes in value because 
of changes in inleresl rates Information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in fool-
notes to this schedule They shall cleariy relate the cash (it any) and non cash aspects of transactions Examples of nont:ash investing and transactions 
include converting debt to equity acquinng assels by assuming direc l̂ly related liabililies, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage lo the seller: 
obtaining an asse* by entenng into a capilal lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for olher noncash assels or liabilities Some transactions 
are part cash and part noncash; only Ihe cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows Refer to FAS Statement No 95, Statement 
of Cash FliMis, for further deiails 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

1 Cash received form operating revenues 1. 

2 Dividends received from affiliates 2 

3 Interest rec:eived 3 

4 Other Income 4 

5 Cash paid for operating expenses 5. 

6 Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 6. 

7 Income taxes paid 
T 

8 Other-net 8 

9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (LINES 1 • 8) 9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

10, lr.,^irte from continuing operations 22.099 53,041 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Descripiion 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 

No 

11. Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of lanyible property and investments 5,273 (2,136) 11, 

12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 50,125 50,511 12. 

13 Increase (decease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 8,263 41,264 13-

14 Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates 1,704 (2,222) 14 

15 Decrease (increase) in accxjunts receivable 2,639 (10,346) 15 

16 Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 5,230 (3,143) 16 

17 Increase (decrease) in current liabilities olher than debt 49,441 (33,005) 17. 

18 Increase (decrease) in other-net ' (16,632) (19,900) 18 

19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 128,142 74,065 19. 

20 Add (sublracl) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinary Items 20 

21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 128,142 74,065 21. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 
Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current Year 
(KV 

Prior Year 

i.r.) 

Line 

f-i'j 

22. Proceeds Irom sale of property (6,266) 3,988 22 

23. Capilal expendiiures (78,413) (47.197) 23. 

24 Net chiingo in temporary cash investmenis not qualifying as cash equivalents 24 

26 Proceeos from sale/repayment of investment and advances 4,128 5,000 2 b. 

26 Purchase price of lony-term investment and advances (620) (1,019) 26 

27 Net decreate (increase) in sinking and other special funds 27. 

28 Other-net 28 

29. NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) (81,171) (39.228) 29. 

(Continued on next page) 
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22 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOUDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FRCM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

C r o s s 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Cur.'ent Year 

( f ) 

Prior Year 

<c) 

Line 

No 

30. Prcxieeds from issuance of long-terin debt 463,099 467,190 30. 

31 Printapal payments of long-term debt (50£ 652) (501,520) 31 . 

32. Pr(x»eds from issuance of capital stock 32, 

33 Purchase price of acquiring lieasury stock 33 

34 Cash dividends paid 34. 

35 Other-net (27) 35. 

36. NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) (42,580) (34,330) 36 

37 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(LINES 21. 29 4 38) 4,391 507 37. 

38. Cash and cash equivaierils at beginning of the year (557) (1,064) 38. 

39 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 3,834 (557) 39 

40, 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for: 
Interest (net of amount capitalized)" 7,404 8,413 40. 

4 1 . Income taxes (net)' (39,268) (69,867) 41 

'Only applies if indirect melhcxl is adopted. 

NONCASH ITEMS: 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Reclass Accounts Payable to Intercompany Advances 

Capital Contribution 

21,698 
9,802 

36,808 
7,686 
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I KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 23 

SCHEDULE 245 - WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule stiould include only data pertaining to railway transporiaiion services. 

2. Canry out calculation r- f Unes 9. 10, 20, and 21, to the nearesi whole number. 

Notee: 
(A) Use commcn canier portton only. Common carrier retera to railway transportalion service 

(B) Rent Income ic the sum of Schedule 410, ooiumn h, lines 121,122, 123,127,128, 129, 133, 134,135, 208. 
210. 212, 227, 223, 231. 312, 314. and 316. Rent income Is added to railwey operating rei/enues to produce 
total revenues Rent Income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items fn>m 
operaling expense. 

(C) If result Is negative, use zero. 

Line 

No 

Item 

(a) 

Source Amount 

ib) 

Line 

No. 

1 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Intertine and Olher Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 3,007 1 

2 Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 60,081 2 

3 Olher (707) Note A 14,119 3 

4 TOTAL C -RRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line 1 + 2 * 0 77,207 4 

5 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 644,833 5 

6 Rem Income NoteB 29,612 6 

7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 6 574,345 7 

6 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 / 360 days 1,595 8 

Days of Operating Revenue in 

9 Curtenl Operaling Assets Lina 4 / line 6 48 9 

10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9+ 15 days 63 10 

11 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Intertine and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 25,572 11 

12 Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 41.715 12 

13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 3.673 13 

14 Other Taxes Accrued (761 5) Note A 4,171 14 

15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 lo 14 75,131 15 

16 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14. column b 473,838 16 

17 Depreciation 

Schedule 410, line 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, 

column h 50,056 17 

18 Cash Relaled Operating r-xpenses Line 16 + linee - line 17 453,294 18 

19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18/360 days 1,259 19 

20 

Days of Operating Expenses in Cunent 

Operating '.labilities Line 15/line 19 60 20 

21 Days of Woricing Capital Required Line 10-line 20 (NoteC) 3 21 

22 Cash Woricing Capilal Required Line 21 Mine 19 3,777 22 

23 Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, coiumn b 3,834 23 

24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 3,777 24 

2 ' 

M.VTER1ALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material nnd Supplies (712) Note A 37,759 25 

26 

Sc:rap and Obsolete Matenal included 

In Acct 712 Note A 1,066 26 

27 

MstsrisW s-nt Syppl i^ fiBiti Common 

Carrier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 36,693 27 

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 40,470 28 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1 Schedule 310 should give partit. ,'iar? of stocks, tionds. other secured obligaltons, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies 

held by respondent at close of year A vO. disclose the investments n-iade. disposed of. and writien down during the year and the applicable dividends and 

inieresi aedited to income as a result nf those investments They should exclude securities issued or assumed by respondeni For definition of atfiliaied 

companies, see the rules goveming Account No 721 "Investmenis and advances affiliated companies," in the Uniforth System of Accounts for Railroad 

Companies. 

2 Lisl the investments in the IOIk>wing order and show a total (or each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order 

(A) Stocks 
1) Carrieni - active 

2) Carriers - inactive 
3) Noncarrieni - active 

4) Noncarriers - inactive 
(B) Bonds (including U S Govemment Bonds) 

(C) Olher secured obligations 
(0) Unsecured notes 

(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassification of classes (6). (C). (D). and (E) should bo the seme es thai provided for ••)»%') (A) 

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities ot other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of 

the issuing corporations, the symbols and mdustnal classifications to be as follows: 

Symbol 

I 

II 

ttl 

IV 

V 

VI 

Vll 

Vlll 

IX 

X 

Kind of Industry 

Agriculture, forestry, end fisherie* 

Mining 

Conslmction 

Manufaclunng 

Wholesale and retail trade 

Finance, insurance, and real estate 

Transportalion, communications, and other public utilities 

Senrices 

Govemment 

All other 

5 By carriers, as the term is used here. Is meant companies owning or operaling railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries, union 

depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parior cars, dining cars, fi-eight cars, express seAiice snd facilities, electric railways, highway motor 

vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipmeni, pipe lines ( other lhan those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities 

devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and teiephone companies are not meant lo be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose ol these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufac­

turing companies, hotel companies, etc Purely " holding companies" are to be classed as noncarner companies, even though the securities held by such 

companies are largely or entirely Ihose issued or assumed by carriers 

7 By an active corporation is moant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs An inactive corpor­

ation IE one whicli has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor admininters its financial affairs; if it 

maintains an organization It does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises 

8 Combine, in one anwunt. investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in totai assets is less than $10,000 

9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normally settled on a curtent basis. 

10 Oo not include the value of seciirities issued or assumed by respondent 

11 For affiliates wt-iich do not report lo the Surface Transportation Board ard are jointly owned, disclose In footnotes the name and extent of control of 

the other controlling entities 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCEC AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1 Give particulars of investmenis in stocks, bonds, other secxired obligations unsecured notes, and investmenl advances of companies affiiialed with 
respondent, included in accounis Nos 715, "Sinking Funds", 716, "Capital Funds", 721, "Investmenis and Advances Affiliated Companies", and 717, 
"Other Funds." 
2 Enlries In this schedule should be made in accordance wilh the definitions and general instmctions given on page 18, classifying the investments by 

means of letiers, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 
3 Indicate by means of an artiltrary marie in column (d) the obligation in support of which any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered, 

giving names and olher important particulars of such obligations In footnotes 
4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each accxiunt 
5 Entries in column (d) should show dale of maturity of bonds and other evidences of IndebttKlness In case obligations of the same designation mature 

serially, the date in column (d) may bo reported as "Serially 19 to 19 " Abbreviations m commor use in standard financial publications may 

Line Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference. Exlenl Line 
No No No Industry if any (include rale for preferred stocks and bonds) of control No 

(a) (b) (c) W (•) 
1 721 Investment in Affiliated Companies 1 
2 2 
3 A - 1 VI Rice-Carden Corporation 100 0% 3 
4 VI Southern Development Company 100 0% 4 
5 Vll Caymex Transportation Inc 100 0% 5 
6 Vll Joplin Union Depol Company 33.3% 6 
7 Vll Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 8.3% 7 
8 Vll KCS Transportation Ccmpany 100.0% 8 
9 Vll Mexrail, Inc 49 0% 9 
10 Vll Trailer Train Company 0 5% 10 
11 A Mid-Soulh Microwave, Inc 100 0% 11 
12 X Southern Group, Inc 100.0% 12 
.3 X Southern Capital Corporation 50 0% 13 
14 Total Class A 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 Advances 19 
20 20 
21 A - 1 Vll Trailer Train Company 21 
22 1-1-67 due 4-01-99 0 6% 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 Total Notes 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 E - 1 Vll Joplin Union Depol Company 49.0% 28 
29 Vll Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 0.5% 29 
30 

31 31 
32 Total E-1 32 
33 33 
34 E-3 X Carland Advances to its Affiliates 34 
35 35 
36 Total Advances 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 Total Accxiunt 721 39 
40 40 
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SCHEDULE 310 I N V E S T M E N T S A N D A D V A N C E S A F F I L I A T E D C O M P A N I E S - C o n t i n u e d 
(Dollars in Tho-jsands) 

be used to conserve space 
6 If any of the companies included in th's schedule are controlled by respondent tha percent of control should be shown in column (e) In case any 

company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnoie In cases of joint conlrol, give names of other 
parties and particulars of corilrol 
7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foolnote 
8 Investmenis in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity m total assets are less than $10,000 may be combmed in one figure. 
9 Also included should be Investments ir. unincorporated entities suc:ti as lessee organizations (exclusive ol amounts nominally settled on a current basis) 
10 I his schedule shou'd not include securities issued or assumed by responoent 
11 For affiliates which do not report to the Intorstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and exient of control of olher entities by 

footnotes 

Investments and Advances 

Line 
No 

Opening Balance 

(0 

Additions 

(8) 

Deductions 
(.f other than sale, 

explain) 
(h) 

Closing Balance 

(i) 

Disposed of 
profit (loss) 

(j) 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest crediied 

to Income 
i i ; 

Line 
No 

1 1 

2 2 

3 29,091 29,091 3 
4 3,847 3,847 4 

5 (37,021) (37,021) 5 

6 10 10 6 
7 183 183 7 

8 12,703 12,703 8 

9 14,036 14,036 9 

10 20 20 10 
11 5,880 5,880 11 

12 2.789 2,789 12 
13 20.056 620 57 20,619 13 
14 23.058 29,156 2,846 49.368 14 

16 15 

16 16 
17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 77 77 22 

23 23 
24 24 

26 77 77 25 
26 26 
27 27 

28 127 127 28 

29 3.144 3,144 29 

30 

31 

30 

31 
32 3,271 3,271 32 

33 33 

34 963 963 34 

35 35 

36 4,311 1,040 3,271 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 27,369 29,156 3,886 52,639 39 

40 40 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 

Line 
No 

Account 
No 

(a) 

Class 
No 

(b) 

Kind of 
Industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, 
if any (i.iclude rale for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 

_UL 11 
12 1 12 
13 13 
14 COMPLETED 14 
15 15 
16 ON PAGES 16 
17 17 
18 26 & 27 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 
IR 

35 

30 

37 
3tf 

37 

38 36 
39 39 
40 40 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousar,,,,) 

Investments and Advances 

Line 
No 

Opening Balance 

(0 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions 
(if other than sale, 

explain) 
(h) 

Closing Balance 

(i) 

Disposed of 
profit (ioss) 

0) 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
Inleresl credited 

to Income 
(1) 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

2 
2 

3 
3 

4 
4 

5 
5 

6 
6 

7 
7 

8 
8 

9 
9 

10 
10 

11 
11 

12 
12 

13 
13 

14 COMPLETED 14 
15 

16 
16 ON PAGES 16 
17 

17 
I d 26 & 27 18 
19 

19 
20 

20 
21 

21 
22 

22 
23 

23 
24 

24 
26 

25 
26 

26 
27 

27 
28 

28 
29 

29 
30 

30 
31 

31 
32 32 
33 

33 
34 34 
35 35 
3£ •J6 
37 

37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
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SCHEDULE 31 OA - INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Earnings From Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

1 Report below the details of all investmepts in common slocks included in Account 721. Investment' and Advances Affiliated Companies. 
2 Enler in column (c) the anxjuni necessary to retroactively adjusl those investments (See inslructio,-: 5-2. Uniform Syslem of Accounts > 
3 Enter in column (d) '.he share of undistributed earnings (i e . lass dividends) or losses 
4 Enter in column (e) the amortization for the yeai of the excess of cosl over equiiy in net assets (equity over cost) at date of acquisitioR 
5 For definitirins of "carrier" and "noncarrier," see general instructions 

Line 
No 

Name of issuing company and descriplton of secunV field 

(•) 

Balance at 
btginning of year 

(b) 

Adjustmems for 
investments 

oquity mettKXl 
(c) 

EquKy in un­
distributed earri­

ings (losses) 
duririg year 

Id) 

AnrxirtizBtion 
dunng year 

(e) 

Adjustmeni for 
investmenis dis­

posed of Of 
written down 
during year 

(0 

Balance at close 
of year 

(9) 

Line 
No 

1 

Carriers iLisl specifier for each company) 

Southern Group, Ir.c 469 (96) (373) 1 
2 Southem Capilai Corporation 4,578 2,890 7.468 2 
3 Rice-Carden Corporation 417 417 > 
4 Southern Development Company 40 40 4 
5 Caymex Transportalion, Inc (5,408) (5,408) 5 
6 KCS Transportalion Company 752 752 6 
7 Mid South Miaowave, Inc 5 5 7 
8 Mexrail, Inc (304) (304) 8 
9 9 
l f l 10 
n 11 
12 12 

13 Total 5,047 (1,704) (373) 2,970 13 

Noncarrier (List specifics tor eacfi company) 

14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 

_ 2 0 _ 20 
2 1 " 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 
1 Give partieulam of balances at ttie beginning and close of ttie year and of all changes during the year in A.-£»unl No 731, "Road and Equipment 
Property," and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property," classified by primary accounis in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts 
for Railroad Companies. The balances, tiy primary accounts, shouki insofar as known, be stated in coiumn (b) and all changes made during the year should 
be analyzed In coiumna (c) to ((), i.Klusive Column (g) should be the net of the amounts in columns (c) through (f) Column (h) is the aggregate of columns 
(b) to (0, inclush/e. Qrand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, full explanation 
should oe made In a footnote 
2 In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, consimcting, and equipping new lines, and for 'rie extenston of 
old lines, as provided for in instmction 2-1. "Ilems to be charged." of the Unifonn System of Accounis for Railroad Companies for such items 
3 In colurtin (d) is to be shown the cost ot a railway or portton ttiereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale c transfer, or othenwise. 
4 In colum.i (c) and (e) should be included all entries covertrig expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing ottiiir 
property 
5 In column (f) should be entered all credits represenling property sold, abandoned, nr othemvise retired 
6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and aquipment accounts, should be included in the column in 
which the item was initially incjuoc d; also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in roao and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounts, or v ce versa, should be included in the uilumn applicable to cunSi.i items of like nature Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shouki be fijily 
explained when in excess of $100,000 
7 If during the yeer an individual ctiarge of $100,000 or mott was made to Account No 2, "Land tor Transportation Puivoses," state in a tootnote the 
cosl, Icxiation, area, and other details which wiil identify the property 
8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounts The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarics," tielow. Aitwunts should be reported on this iine only under special circumstances, usually after pî nnission is obiained trom the Commission for 

',eptions to prescribed accounting Reference to such auttiority should be made when explaining the amounts reported Respondents must not make artjitrary 
changes to the printed stuo or column headings without specific authority from the Board 
9 If during the yaar a segment of transportation property was acquired, stele in a footnote the name cf the vendor, Uie mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving tennini and the cost of the property to the respondeni. Also ftjmlsh a stetement of the amount included in each primary account representing 
suet) pioperty acquired, retemng to the column or columns in which the entries appear 
10 If an amount of less than $2,000 Is used as the minimum for additions and betternients to prope.-ty inveslmeni accounts as provided for in Instmction 2-2 
of the Uniform Systnm of Accounts for Railroau Companies, stele in a footnote the amouht used 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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?2 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(•) 

Balance al 
beginning 
of; .-ar 

(b) 

Expendiiures during 
the year lor 

original road and 
equipment, and 
road extensions 

(e) 

Expenditures dunng 
the year for 
purchase of 
existing lines, 

reorganizations, elc 
(d) 

Line 
No 

1 (2) Land for transportetion purposes 24,446 1 
2 (3) Grading 118,381 2 
3 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 749 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 36 4 
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 143,051 5 
6 C) Elevated stniciures 6 
7 (8) Ties 2'r. ,518 7 

8 (9) Rail and other track material 426,849 8 
9 (11) Ballasi 95,558 9 
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 760 10 
11 (16) Sti,tion and office buildings 18,543 11 
12 (17) Roaov.C',' juildings 443 12 
13 (18) Water slations 84 13 
14 (19) Fuel stations 4,756 14 
16 (20) Shops and enginehouses 31,700 15 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16 
17 (23) Whanres and docks -17 

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 16,612 19 . 
20 (26) Communication systems 12.403 20 
21 (27) Signals and interlockert 34,814 21 
22 (29) Power planls 23 22 
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 791 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 470 24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 24,386 25 
26 (39) Public improvements - Construction 5,693 26 
27 (44) Shop machinery 4,321 27 

28 (45) Power-plant machinery 175 28 
29 Other (specity and explain) 29 

30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 1,238,562 30 
31 (52) Lo<»motlve8 90,763 31 
32 (53) Freight-train ears 141,316 32 

33 (54) Passenger-tram cars 33 

34 (56) Highway revenue equipment 34 

35 (56) Floating equipment 35 

36 (57) Work Gquipment 18,903 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 13,633 37 

38 (591 Computer systems and word processing equipmeni 16,042 38 

j y TOTAL fc/CHLNl'I i UKtS fOH EQUIPMENT 279,556 39 

40 (76) Interest dunng constiurJion 2,160 40 
41 (80) Other elemenis of mvest.-nent 41 

42 (90) Co, islruclion in progress 66,136 42 

43 GRAND TOTAL 1,586,414 43 
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330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPEFtTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures 
for additions 

dunng the year 

(•) 

Credit! lor 
properly relired 
during the year 

(f) 

Net cftanges 
dunng tlie year 

(0) 

Balance 
at 

close of year 

(h) 

Line 
No 

1 373 45 328 24,774 1 

2 2,078 34 2,044 120,425 2 

3 8 8 757 3 

4 4 

5 6,996 378 6 6 1 8 149,669 5 

6 6 

7 16,930 4,078 i ; , 852 286,370 7 

8 8,996 586 '3,409 435,258 8 

9 4,186 1,126 3,(J61 98,619 9 

10 7 7 767 10 

11 21 21 18,664 11 

12 4 4 447 12 

13 84 13 

14 16 15 4,771 14 

15 941 7 934 32,634 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

1 19 3,286 3.286 19,898 19 

20 297 297 12,700 20 

21 1,073 6 1,067 35,881 21 

22 23 22 

23 791 23 

24 470 24 

25 1,796 179 1,617 26,003 25 

26 247 3 244 6,937 26 

27 4,023 1 4,022 8,343 27 

28 175 28 

29 29 

30 51.276 6,442 44,834 1,283,396 30 

31 466 1.937 (1,471) 89,292 31 

32 (2,207) 340 (2.547) 138,708 32 

33 33 

34 34 

36 36 

36 (11,582) 647 (12,129) 6,774 36 

37 9,402 520 8,882 22.415 
-(7 f.~t 

37 
•"it* 

36 

39 (1,292) 3,344 (4,636) 

i r , K f 1 

274,920 

t^O 

39 

40 3 (3) 2,157 40 

41 41 

42 28,260 28,260 94,396 42 

43 78,244 9,789 68,465 1,654,869 43 
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SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousand.5) 

1 Show in columns (b) and (e), tor each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in 
columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used lo compute the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite 
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road 
and equipment arxxjunts. respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmaiy accouni composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for 
December and dividing the total so computed by the lotal depreciation base for the same month The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment 
used, but not ownert, when the rents therefore are mcluded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-26-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00. 
35-23-00, 35-22-00 and 35-25-00 ll should include lhe cosl of equipmeni owned and leased lo olhers when tne fonts therefrom are included in the rent for 
equipment Accounts Nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36 -21-00 36-22-00, 36-23-00 and 36-25-00, inclusive The composite rates used 
should be those prescnbed or othenvise authorized by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been aulhorized, the ciomposite rates to 
be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the Decemtier charges developed by Ihe use of the authorized rates It any changes in 
rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote 
2 All leased properties may be combined and one composite rale t npuled for each pnmary account, or a separale schedule may be included for each such 

properly 
3 Show in columns (e), (0. and (g) date applicable lo Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included m Account Nos 31-11-00 31-12-00 31-13-00, 

31-21-00. 31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive 
4 If drpreciation accruals have tieen discont.riued for ariy acc»unt, the depreciation base should ue reported, nevertheless, in support >jf depreciation reserves 

Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnoie indicating the accouni(s) effecied 
5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total ''lad leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents 

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively 

Line 
No 

1 OWNED ANO USED LEASEO FROM OTH.-̂ RS 

Line 
No 

Account 

(a) 

Depreciation base Annual Depreciaiion base Annual 
Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Account 

(a) 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

12/1 
At close 
of year 

(c) 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 
id) 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

(0 

composite 
rale 

(percent) 
(g) 

Line 
No 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 117,879 118,686 0 84 1 
2 (4) Olher. nght-of-way expenditures 749 757 1 63 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 36 36 0 93 3 
4 (0) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 142,286 144,393 1.29 4 
6 (7) Elevaied siructures 5 
6 (8) ties 270.016 281.127 4,67 6 
7 (9) Rail and olher track material 425.145 418,403 3 21 7 
8 (11) Ballast 94,946 97,601 5 66 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and Signs 760 767 0.67 9 
10 (16) Station and office buildings 18,311 18,332 2.35 10 
11 (1?) Roadway buildings 443 447 3 17 11 
12 (18) Water stations 84 84 6 43 12 
13 (19) Fuel slations 4,766 4,772 2 88 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginohouses 31,700 32,634 1 99 14 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore whan/es 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 16,612 18,431 3 53 18 
19 (26) Communication systems 12,403 12,529 2 56 19 
20 (27) Signals and interiockers 34,530 34..162 2 23 20 
21 (29) Power plants 23 23 3 6 0 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 791 791 1 09 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 470 470 1 48 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 23,350 24,967 3 61 24 
25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 5,693 5,936 1 45 26 
26 (44) S»iop machinery 4,321 8,343 2.31 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 175 175 1 91 27 
28 All other road accounis 28 
29 Amcilization (Adjustments) 29 . 
30 TOTAL ROAD 1,205,477 1,224,166 3 17 30 

31 

LUUiPMCNT 

(52) Locomolives 87,934 86,465 2 08 31 
32 (53) Freight-train rars 141,313 138,766 3 24 32 
33 (54) Passenger-tram cars 0 0 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 0 0 34 
35 (56) Floating equipment 0 0 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 18,768 6,640 0 50 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 13,412 22,294 4 93 37 
38 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 15,026 17,654 18 71 38 
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 276,453 271,819 3 95 39 

40 GRAND TOTAL 1,481,930 1.495,985 N/A N/A 40 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 35 
SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in ThousancJS) 
1 Disclose the required infonnatton in regard to credits and debrts to Account No 735 ' Accumulated depreaation Road and Equipment Property." during 

the year rslating to owned and used road and equipment Include entnes for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included 
in the "Lebse Rentals-Credil-Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents-Credit-Equipmenf accounts. Exciude any entries for depreciation of equipment that 
IS used but not owned when the resulting rents are included m "Lease Rental-Debit-Equipmenr' account ana "Other Rents-Debit-Equipmerif' accounts 
(See Schedule 351 for the 'dccouniuialed depreciation lo road and equipment owned and leased to olhers 
2 If any data are included m columns (d) or (0. explain the entnes m detail 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary accoum should be designated "Dr' 
4 if there is any mconsistency between the credits lo the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges lo operating expenses, a full explanation should oe 

given 
5 Enler amounts representing amortization under an authounzed amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Chock 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginnmg 

of year 

!b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Oucng '.lie yeat 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Balance 
al close of 

year 

(g) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Chock 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginnmg 

of year 

!b) 

Charges to 
operating 

expenses " 

(r.) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(ft 

Balance 
al close of 

year 

(g) 

Line 
No 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 18,075 992 24 19.043 1 

2 (4) Other, right of-way expenditures 364 •2 - - - 376 2 

3 (5) Jijnneis and subways - 2 - - 2 3 

4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 18,570 1,865 - 378 - 20,057 4 

5 (7) Elevated structures - - - - - 5 

6 (8) Ties 101,805 12,491 5 119 - 109,177 6 

7 (9) Rail and other track material 97,893 13,602 - 3.621 - 107,871 7 

8 8 (11) Ballasi 54,544 6,354 - 1,126 58.-r '2 

7 

8 

9 (13) Fences, snow Sheds, and signs 630 13 - - 543 9 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 6,898 373 17 - - 7,286 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildings 332 10 - - - 342 11 

12 (18) Water stalions 77 1 - - 78 12 

13 (19) Fuel stations 1,762 134 - - - 1,896 13 

14 (20) Shops and engineho ises 12,083 595 - 7 - 12,671 14 

15 (22) Storage warehouses - - - - 15 

16 (23) vyharves and docks - - - - - 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves - - - - - 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 4,442 615 333 - 5,390 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 3,443 285 - 1 - 3,727 19 

20 (27) Signals and inlerlockers 10.776 816 - 6 - 11,587 20 

21 (29) Powe,- plants 22 1 - 23 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission systerns 598 14 - - 612 22 

23 (35) t^iscellaneous structures 221 10 - 1 - -^30 23 

24 (37) Roadway machmes 19,020 1,201 87C 179 - 20,912 24 

25 (39) Puhlic improvements-Construction 2,767 84 - 3 - 2,838 25 

26 (44) Shop machinery ' 2,611 110 3,810 (1) - 6,532 26 

27 (^5) Power-planl machinery 164 1 - - - 165 27 

28 All other road aryxiunts - - - - - - 28 

29 Amortization (A'J)uslmeiils) (314) 105 i2) - - (211) 29 

30 TOTAL ROAD 356,675 38,584 5.028 10,353 389,924 30 

31 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 31,712 2,050 (651) 91 33,020 31 

32 (53) Freighl-train cars 61,298 4 4 1 6 (1.724) 308 63,682 32 

33 (54) Passerijjer-lrain cars - - - - 33 

34 (55; Htqrttfisy rffveniif: e^j-jipmcrit - - - 34 

35 (56) Floating equipment - - • 35 

36 (57) Work equipment ' 13,768 796 (10,317) 500 (411) 4,167 36 

37 (58) Miscellaneous equipmsnt 6,739 847 7,822 616 14,893 37 

38 (59) Computer systems and word 
processmg equipmeni 9,911 2,933 149 12,993 38 

39 Amortization Adjuslmer.ls - - - - - 39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 123,428 11,041 (4,721) 1,414 (411) 128,745 40 

41 GRAND TOTAL 460,103 49,625 307 11.777 (411) 518 669 41 

Column F pertains lo the reclassification of non-railroac prooerty lo railroad property 

To be reported with equipmeni expentes raiher than W S S expenses 

Depreciation Exp is calculated using the remaining life me'ihod tor KCSR 

• Redassificafion of railroad property 
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36 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEOULE 339 ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASEO PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required informalion relaling lo credits and debits of Accouni 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Property," during the year conceming road and 
equipmeni leased from others 
2 In column (c), enter amounts charged lo operaling expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account ansing from reliremen's, in column (I), enter amounts 

paid to lessor 
3 Any Inconsistenaes behveen credits to account, charges to operating expenses and paymenls to lessors should be fully explained 
4 Required disclosure may be omilled if laased road and equipment property represents £% or less of 'o'al property owned and used 
5 If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debils or credits to Accouni No 772 are made by the accounting 

company, show in column (c) Ihe charges to operating expenses, and in column (fl show payments maot- to the lessor in settlement thereof 

Line 

No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(•) 

Balance 

at tieginnlng 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE 

Line 

No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(•) 

Balance 

at tieginnlng 

of year 

(b) 

Dunng lhe yea' Durmg the year 

Line 

No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(•) 

Balance 

at tieginnlng 

of year 

(b) 

Charges lo 
operating 
expenses 

(C) 

Othe' 

credits 

(d. 

Retirements 

i.e) 

Ottter 

debits 

(0 

Balance 

al close ol 

year 

(8) 

Line 

No 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7 
8 (11) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 
10 (16) Station and office buildmgs 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11 
12 (18) Waler stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 
19 (26) Communication systems 19 
20 (27) Signals and inlerlockers 20 
21 (29) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Powet-transmission systems 22 
23 (36) Miscellaneous siructures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 
25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machmory 27 
28 All olher road accounts 28 
29 Amortization (Artj-jslments) 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 30 

1 
31 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 31 
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32 
33 (54) Passenger-lrain cars • t-.r 

34 (5b) Highway revenue equipment 34 
35 (56) Floating equipment 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37 
38 (59) Computer systems and word 

proc^essing equipment 
38 

39 Amortization Adjustments 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40 
41 GKAND TOTAL NONE NONE 41 

' To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W S S expenses. 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 37 

SCHEDULE 340 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DoMars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each prtmary account the depreciaiion base used m computmg the depreciation charges foi the month ot January, and in column (c) 
show Ihe depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges fcx- trie monlh of December, in column (d) show the composile rates used in compuling 
the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and *Z of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment 
accounis, respectively, ascerteined by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and 
dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the for Ihe same month This scjhedule should include only improvements to leased property 
charged to Account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property" The composile rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Board 
except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composile rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed 
irom the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates K any charges m rates were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a footnote 

2 All improvements to leased properties may be combined ai,d one composile rale computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may he mcluaed 
for each such property 

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreaation base should be reported, nevertheless, m support of depreciation reserves 
Authority for the discontinuance of arxiuals should be shown in a footnote indicating the accounts) affected 
4 Disclosures in the respecive sections of this schedule may be omitted tt e'ther total road leased from otners or total equipment leased from othsrs represents 

less than 6% of lolal road owned or total equipmen! owned, respectively However, line 41 Grand Total, should t>e compleled 

Line 
No Account 

(a) 

Depreciatior; base Annual composite 1 
Line 
No 

Line 
No Account 

(a) 
At beginning cf year 

, 0 ) 

At Close of year 
(c) 

rale 
(percent) 

(d) 

1 
Line 
No 

1 
ROAO 

(3) Grading 602 502 1 00 1 

2 (4) Other, np -it-ol-way expenditures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bridges, Ireslles, and culverts 765 776 1.13 4 

5 (7) Eit-valed structures* 5 

6" (8) Ties 3,503 3,714 4 41 6 

(9) Rail and olher track material 1,704 1,708 2 6 3 7 

8 (11) Ballast 613 710 6 6 2 8 

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 231 231 2 17 10 

11 (17) Roadway Buildmgs 11 

12 (18) Water stations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stalions 13 

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 171 0 0 0 19 

20 (27) Signals and interiockers 284 284 2 45 20 

21 (29) Powet plants 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 

24 (37) Roadway machines 1,036 1,036 3 17 24 

25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 25 

26 (44) Shop machinery' 26 

27 (45) Powfi plant machineiy 27 

28 All other road accounts 28 

29 Amortization (Adjustments) ^ 2 9 

30 TOTAL ROAD 8,638 9,132 3 4 30 

O 4 

EQUIPMENT 
ti ii ld ( 2 07 31 

32 (53) Freight-tram cars 2 7 0 0 0 32 

33 ('ft; Passenger-tram cars 33 

34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 

36 (56) Floalmg equipment 35 

36 (57) Work equipment 135 135 7 67 36 

37 (58) Miscallaneous equipment 121 121 13 28 37 

38 (5fl) Computer systems and word 
processing equipmeni 1? 17 0 0 0 3S 

39 Amortization Adjustments 39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3,103 3 102 2 74 40 

41 ORANO TOTAL 11,741 12,234 3 26 41 

' To tie reported with equipment expense rather than W S S expenses 
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38 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 I 
I 

SCHEDULE 342 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required irforrnation concerning to debits and credits to Accxiunt 733 "Accumulated depreaation-linprovements on Leased Property," 
during the year relatmg to improvements made to road and equ.pmeni property leased (rom others the depriiiciation charges for which are included in 
operating expenses of the respondent 
2 If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits' or column (f) "Othe' Oebits," state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 A debit balance 

in column (b) or (g) for any primary accouni snould be shown in parenthesis or designated "Or " 
3 Any mconsistency belween the credils to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses siiould be tully explained on page 35 
4 Show in coiurnn (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements These debitt should not exceed investmenl, etc 
5 Details m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from olhers or total equipment leased from others 

represents less than 5% of lolal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be complete J 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance 
at tiegmntng 

ol year 
'b) 

CREDI TS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(8) 

Lme 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance 
at tiegmntng 

ol year 
'b) 

During the year Dunng the year 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(8) 

Lme 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance 
at tiegmntng 

ol year 
'b) 

Charges to 
operatmg 
expenses 

(c) 

rjther 
credits 

id) 

Relirements 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

if) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(8) 

Lme 
No 

1 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 32 5 37 1 
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bndges trestles, nnd culverts 3fl 9 47 4 
5 (7) Elevated sttuctures 6 
6 (8) Ties 464 151 606 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track rnatena' 200 45 246 7 
8 (11) Ballasi 170 45 215 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 
10 (16) Station and olf:i» buildings 30 6 35 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11 
12 (18) Watet stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 16 
16 (23) Whan/e* and docks 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 
19 (26) Commuriication systems ' 171 171 19 
20 (27) Signals and inlerlockers 14 7 21 20 
21 (29) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power-lransmission systems 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 47 33 80 24 
26 (39) Public improvements-Construction 26 
26 (44) Shop machmeiy* 26 
27 (45) Power-piant machinery 27 
28 All other road accounts 28 

29 TOTAL ROAD 985 300 171 1,456 _̂29̂ _ 

30 30 
EQUIPMENT 

lli?) t rst rtrrsrslttimm / 4 4 > 
t r . , , 104 U24) 267 

_̂29̂ _ 

30 

31 (53) 1 l eighl-lraiii cars 2 2 31 
32 (5<i) Passenger-tram cars 32 
33 t'l'i) Higtiway levenue eqjipmer,! 33 
34 (56) Floeting equipment 34 

35 (57) Work equipmeni 68 11 69 35 
36 (58) Misr^ellaneous equipment 41 17 58 36 
37 (59) Computer syslems snd word 

processmg equipment 17 17 37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 77 132 (224) 433 38 

39 ORAND TOTAL 1,062 432 171 (224) 1,889 39 

' To be reported with equiprnnnl sxpenses rather thsn 'W&S expenses 
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Year 1999 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED 39 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

' Column D pertains to reclassification of owned property to leased property. 
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40 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 350 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LE.ASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included In 
Accounts 32-11-00 32-12-00 32-13-00 32-21-00 32-22-00 and 32-23-00 

2 Show in rxilumns (b) and (c) for each pnmary accourit, the depreciation base useo in computing the depreciation for the months of January and Oecember 
respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in 
operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation teserve is recorded in the accounts ot the responden! If the base for road is ether than 
the ongmal cost or estimated original cost as. found by the Board's Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis brought to a current dale by Ihe 
respondent from ils Order No 3 records and accoums, or is olhor (han ledger value (or equipment, a fuii explanation shot-Id be given 

3 in column (d) show the composile rates used to compuie the depreciation for the month of December and 3n lines 29 and 38 of this column show the 
tximposile percenlage for all road and equipment accounis, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rales lo the depreciation 
base used to compute Ihe depreciation lor f^'cember and dividing the totel also computed by the depreciation base 

4 it depreaation accruals have been discontinued for any aecount the depreciation base should be reported nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves 
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected 

5 If lotal road leased to olhers is less than 5% of total road owned, omit If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipmeni owned, omit 
However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed 

Depreciation base Annual composile 
Line 

No Account 
(a) 

Al tieginning ot year 
(b) 

Al close ot year 
(c) 

rata 
(percent) 

(d) 

Lme 

No 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Ottier. right-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (6) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4 
6 (7) Elevaied sfuelures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track material 7 
8 (11) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and Signs 9 
10 (16) Station and office buildings JQ_ 
11 (17) Roadway Buildings 11 
12 (18) Water stelions 12 
13 (19) FuelsUlions 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
16 (22) Slorage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 
19 (26) Communication systems 19 
20 (27) Signals and inlerlockers 20 
21 (29) Power plants 

22 (31) Power-transmission systems 2'd 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 
26 (39) Public improvements-Construction 25 
26 (44) Shop macliinery 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27 
28 All other road accxiunts 

29 tOTAL ROAD 29 

30 
EQUIPMENT 

15?) Ltx:;omrj!,ve5 30 
31 (53) Freight train cars 31 
32 (54) Passenger-tram cars 32 
33 (95) Highwsy revenue equipment 33 
34 (56) Ftostmg equipmen! 34 
35 (67) Work equipment 35 
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment N'A 36 

37 
(59) Computer systems and word 

prrx",e«sing equipment 37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38 

39 ORAND TOTAL NOME NONE 39 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED 

SCHEDULE 351 

Year 1999 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule IS lo be used in cases where the depreciation resen/e is carried in the accounts of the respondent and l> j runt therefrom is mcluded in 
Accounts 32-11-00 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 mciuaeo in 

2 Disclose eredits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Property." dunng the year relating to road and 
etiuipment leased to others, the department charges for which are rot includible m operatinn expenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330 for the reserve 
relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent) 
3 If any entries are made for "Other Credits" and "Olher Debits " state tt,, facts occasioning such entries A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for anv 

onmary account should be shown m parenthesis or designated "Dr" ^ CCJ UI IU, OI lyj tor any 

t i n ^^7 '%T the respective seciions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to otnrirs or total equipment leased from others represents 
less than 5 /o of the total road owned or lolal equipment owned, respectively Howevtr, Imc! 39, Grand Total should be completed 

Line 
No 

.1°. 
7i 12 
13 

Cross 
Check 

14 

15 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

Accouni 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradmg 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Ele .-ated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(1^1 Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(?2) Stor.ige warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whar/es 

(26) TOFC/COFC termmals 

(26) Communication syslems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35)Mi8c«lianeous structures 

(37) Road<vay machmes 

(3c ublic improveriienls-Conslruction 

(4-', ,-.hop machine,y' 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges lo 
operatmg 
expen.ses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

41 

Line 
No 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

(45) Power plant machinery 

28 All other road accounts 

29 TOTAL ROAD 

' To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 
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27 
28 

30 
I EOUiPf.'EN'! 

(52) Locomotives 
30 

31 (53) Freight-tram cars 
31 

32 (54) Passenger-train cars 
32 

33 (55) Highwey revenue equipment 
33 

34 (5(5) Floatmg equipment 
34 

36 '67) WoiV equipment 
35 

36 (58) f^isoellaneous equipment 
36 

37 (59) Computer syslems and word 

processing equipment 
37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
38 

39 GRAND TOTAL NONE NONE 39 



4 2 K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N R A I L W A Y C O N S O L I D A T E D Y e a r 1999 

S C H E D U L E 352A - I N V E S T M E N T IN R A I L R O A D P R O P E R T Y U S E D IN T R A N S P O R T A T I O N S E R V I C E (By C o m p a n v ) 
(Dollars m Thousands) ' ' f " " ! i 

1 
c»in^^ l !^m^ei ' " 7 * " " ' " ' r a i l w a y property need in transportation serviee at the close of the year This investment represents the aggregate of property 

^ ^ a , ^ ^ l ~ n i Z ^ Z T 7 7 ? ' : ^ ' ^ t " " ^ ' ^ ' T ^"^^ " ' " ^ " ^ ^"Po'^d m Ac^Sr i r731 Road and Equipmeni Property, nnd 732, •'Improvements on Leased Property," of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to olhers for their 
rt^.^nH^^nfrt^ '"h i', 7 ° l ^ ' 7 ^ ^ t (includins equipment or other railway property eovered by the contract) Equipment leased to others under separale 
^ ^ l n ? . ^ t f » T ' ' ^ ^ " " T t . ' ^ ' e s p o n d e n t ' s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the mvestmerit of other companies 7',i or 732 property (ineludTng 
operating and lessor railroads) used b-,- the resporiderit when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipnient of ĉ th 
railway property eovered by the eontract) This excludes leased equipment from operafing railroads unde, separate distinet t T t r a c S h ^ r r s t l n t 
other earners in property jointly used Dy the respondent nivesiinent oi 

, . . . . t i o VSi u y u i c I Q 9 | J U I l U e i l l . 

ptoJe(^s(0) " ^ " " " ^ compuny in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietory eompany (P), and other leased 

i t l r , l ' ' 7 ^ l Z ! ' i l ^ ' ° '»<l"ested for the respondeni (R); nexl the date for companies whose entire properties are used in 
w h n r n r n i ^ l °1*^«/"P°" '^«" ' - (D arid proprietary (P) companies, followed by date fo, -̂ arriers and others (S)%^rtion, of 
whose property are used m transportation serviee of the respondent Show a totel for each class of company m column (d) and (e) Then show 
as deductions, date for transportalion property leased to earners and others t f u i o / men snow, 
4 In eolumn (c), line-haul camers report Ihe miles of road used m line-haul service Report miles n whole numbers 
5 In eolumn (d). show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the compunies whose names appear m column (b) Values of orouertv 

of other earners segregated by estimate o,- otherwise should ecrrespond m amount to the deductions made by the owners m their reports I separate va^em 

or 732 0 m l ^ n e h o i T d T L ' l ' Z ' " ' ' ' ° ' ' " " ' " " ' ^ « ^ook value included in Arxounts 731 
^ mven fnr ih« r ^ l i r ^ M f '? " i " " " " ' ° ° ' '^e fespondeht m Ihe securities of thr owner unless a good reason can 

Line 
No 

Class 
(See 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

Name of eompany 

(b) 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins 4) 
(whole number) 

(C) 

investments 
in property 
(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 

defence projects 
(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 R Kansas City Southern Railway Company 2,541 1,64,2,630 518,669 1 
2 732 - 733 Improvemenls on Leased Property 12,234 1,889 2 
3 736 Amortization 

269 3 
4 4 
6 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 

10 
11 11 
12 

12 
13 

13 
14 

14 
16 

15 
16 

16 
17 17 
18 

16 
19 

19 
20 
21 

20 

22 21 
22 

23 23 
24 24 
26 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 

31 TOTAL 2,541 1,654,869 520,827 31 

I 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOUDATED Year 1999 43 

SCHEDULE 352B - INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of tha year in property of respondent and oach group 
or elass of eompanies a,nd properties 
2 The aniounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herem, should cor-espond with the amounts for 

eaeh elass of company and properties shov-m in scheduie 352A Contnuing records shall be maintained by respondent if the primary properly accounts 
separately for each company or property included in the schedule 
3 Report on Ime 29 amounis represer,!,r5 eapitaiization of lentals for leased properly based on b percent per year where property is nol classified 

by accounts by non-earner owners, or wfiere cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable Icientify non-rarner owners, and briefly 
explain on page 37 methods of estimating value ol property ol non-camers or properfy of other earners 
4 Repori on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown or in line 29 The items reported should be briefly identified and explained Also 

include here those items after permiss.on is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accxiunting Reference to such autiiority should 
be made when explaining Ihe amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the prmted stub or colunin headings without specific 
authority from the Commission 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Respondent 

(b) 

Lessor railroads 

,c) 

1 Inactive (proprie­
tary companies) 

(dl 

Other Leased 
properties 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 (2) Land for Transportation purposes 24,774 1 
2 (3) Grading 120,425 2 
3 (4) Othet. right-of-way expenditures 767 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 3b 4 
6 (6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 149,669 5 
6 (7) Elevaied structures 6 
7 (6) Ties 286,370 7 
8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 435,258 8 
9 (11) Ballast 98,619 9 
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 767 10 
11 (16) Station and office buildings 18,564 11 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 447 12 
13 (181 Water stations 84 13 
14 (.4) Fuel stations 4,771 14 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 32,634 16 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16 
17 (23) Wnarves and docks 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC termindls 19898 19 
20 (26) Communicalion î ystems 12,700 20 
21 (27) Signals and mierlockers 35,881 21 
22 (29) Power plants 23 22 
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 791 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 470 24 
25 (37) Roa-Jway machines 26,003 25 
26 (39) Public improvements-Construction 5,937 26 
27 '44) Shon machineiy 8,343 27 
28 (45) P '̂wer plant machinery 175 28 
29 Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 29 
30 Other (specify and explain) 30 

31 TOTAL ROAD 1,283,396 31 
S2 (S2) Locomotives 69,292 32 
33 (53) Freight-tram cars 138,768 33 
34 
35 

(54) Passenger tram cars 34 34 
35 (66) Highway revenue equipment 35 
36 (56) Floatmg equipment 36 
37 (67) Work equipment 6,774 37 
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 22,415 38 
39 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 17,671 39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 274,920 40 
41 (76) Interest during cxinstruclion 2,157 41 
42 (80) Olhet elements of investment 42 
43 (90) Consiiuction work m progress 94,396 43 
44 GRAND TOTAL 1,654,869 44 
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44 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 H 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCIRNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 1 
Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620, column (h) • 
Line 620, column (f) ai 
Line 620. column (g) • 

Line 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Lines 136 thm 138 colunnn (f) • 
Lines 116 thm 123. and 130 thm 138 • 
column (fj 

Une 29, column (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

Schsdule 414 

• 

Line 231, cclumn (f) ai 

Line 230, column (f) • 
Une 19, columns (b) Ihm (d) 
Une 19, columns (e) tttni (g) 

Schedule 415 j Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) • 

Unes 226, 227, column (f) « 

Llnes311,312, 318, 316, colimn (0 " 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (f) 
Lines 32, 3$, 36, 37, 40. 41, column (f) 

And 
Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thm (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) ttvu (g) 

Schedule 415 

Line 213. column (f) • 
Line 232. column (0 • 
Line 317, column (f) • 

Unes 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 36, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Unet 202, 203, 216. column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance connol 
exceed line 216, column (f) 

Lines 6,38, columr. (b) 

Unes 221. 222, 23S, column (0 (equal 
to or greeter than, but variance connot 
exceed line 235, coiumn (f) 

Unes 24, 39, column (b) 

Linos 302 thnj 307 and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance connot 
exceed line 320, column (f) 

Unes 32, 38, 36, 37,40, 41, colurtin (b) 

J Scneouie 4 1 / 

Une 607, column (f) • 
Line 608, column (1) • 
Une 909, column (f) • 
Line 610, column (f) • 
Une 611, colun-in (f) ai 
Line 512. column (f) • 
Une 613, column (f) • 
Line 614. column (0 • 
Line SIS. column (f) • 
Line S16, column (f) ai 
Une 617, column (f) m 

Unel.CT/iufnnO) 
Une 2, column 0) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Lme 8, column (j) 
Une 6, column (j/ 
Line 7, cotumn (J) 
Line 8, ootumn o) 
Une 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Une 11, colunnn (j) 

Schedule 4S0 Schedule 210 

Lkie 4, colunin b « Une 47, cohJiTm b 

Railroad Annuai Report R-1 • 



SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPER.ATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Stele the railway operating expenses on respondent's road tor the year, classifying them in accordance with the Unifonn System of Accounte for Railroad Companies, and altocate ttie common operation 
expense in accordance 'Arith the commisston's mies goveming the separation of such expenses between freight and passenger services. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense aecount 

(a) 

Freight 

Passenger 

(g) 

Totel 

(h) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense aecount 

(a) 

Salaries 
and wages 

(b) 

Material, tools, 
supplies, fuels, 
and lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

totel 
freight 

ex,oen8e 
(0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Totel 

(h) 

Line 
No 

1 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 
ADMINISTRATION 
Trac* 3,174 437 404 213 4,228 4.228 1 

2 Bridge and building 9 2 11 11 2 

3 Signal 554 48 39 14 655 656 3 

4 Communicalion 177 23 1 9 210 210 4 

5 Other 490 36 246 44 816 816 5 

6 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway - Running 541 105 1,762 2,408 2,408 6 
7 Roadway - Swilcliing 36 2 130 168 168 7 

8 Tunnels and Subways - Running 8 

9 Tunnels and Subways - Switching 9 

10 Bridges and Culverts - Running 652 74 249 91 1,066 1,066 10 
11 Bridges and Culverts - Swiichmg 15 15 15 11 

12 Ties - Running (35) 394 32 (1,145) (754) (754) 12 
13 Ties • Swilching 51 45 1 (22) 75 75 13 
14 Rail and other track matenal - Running 2.491 839 753 (86) 3,997 3,997 14 
15 Rail and other track maierial - Switching 718 26 22 (12) 754 754 15 
16 Ballast - Running 1,531 (136) 49 1,444 1,444 16 
i'l Ballast - Swilching 76 1 1 78 78 17 
18 Road Property Damaged - Running 225 188 413 413 18 
19 Road property Damaged - Switefiing 116 43 159 159 19 
20 Road Propeity Damaged - Olher 568 568 568 20 
21 
•si 

Signals and lnlert<x;kert - Running 884 1,010 739 209 2,842 2,642 21 

i l . 

23 

Siyriois till J l i i leikicktifb - GWilchli'ig 

Communicaiions Systems 31 
5 

2,701 
6 

2,732 
G 

2,732 

22 

23 
24 Power Systems 24 

25 Highway Grade Crossirigs - Running 943 73 140 l , i s 6 1,156 26 
26 Highway Grade Crossings - Switehing 13 1 14 14 26 
27 Stetion and Office Buildings 4 580 5S4 584 27 
28 Shop Building - Loeornotives 1 6 80 87 87 28 
29 Shop Building - Freighl Cars 2 48 50 N/A 50 29 
30 Shop Building - Other Equipment 34 34 34 -A 

•Jt. 
> 
z 
(fl 
> 
0) 

-< 
(A 
o 
c 
H 
z 
m 
70 
z 
71 
> 
r-

> 
-< 
o 
o 
z 
tn 
O 

o 
> 

CO 



SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Continued 

Freight 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Heme ot railway operating 
expense account 

Salaries 
and wages 

1 M-ilerial, lools, 
supplies, fiiels, 
an 1 lutiiicants 

Purchased 
Services 

General 
Totel 

freight 
expense 

Passenger Totel Line 
No 

(1) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (9) (h) 

Line 
No 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued 

101 Lcxxjmolive Servkang Facilities 4 46 50 60 101 
102 Miscellaneous Buildings and Slmctures 38 14 36 1 89 89 102 
103 Coa! Terminals 

103 
104 Oro T erminals 

104 
105 Other Marinii Tenninals 

105 
106 TOFC/COrc - Tenninals 211 186 397 397 106 
107 Motor Vehicit- Loading and Distribution Facilities 

107 
108 Facilities for Olher Speaalized Service Operattons 

108 
109 Roadway Machines 964 1,949 774 42 3,729 3,729 109 
110 Small Tools and Supplies 1,627 08 1,725 1,725 110 
111 Snow Removal 6 5 5 111 
112 Fririge Benefits - Running N/A N/A N/A (3,086) (3,086) (3,086) 112 
113 Fringe Benefits - Switching N/A N/A N/A (42) (42) (42) 113 
114 Fnnge Benefils - Other N/A N/A N/A 9,535 9,635 9,535 114 
116 Casualties and Insurance - Running N/A N/A N/A 793 793 793 115 
116 Casuallies and Insurance - Switching N/A N/A N/A 49 49 49 115 
117 Casualties and Insurance - Uther N/A N/A N/A 731 731 731 117 
118 Lease Rentels - Det>it - Running N/A N/A 307 N/A 307 307 t18 
119 lease Rentels - Debi! - Switching N/A N/A 96 N/A 96 96 119 
120 Lease Rentels - Debit - Other N/A N/A 3,095 N/A 3,095 3,095 120 
121 Lease Rentels - [Credit] - Running N/A N/A N/A 121 
122 l ease Rentels - [Crodil] - SwilrJiing N/A N/A N/A 122 
123 

124 

Lease Rentals - {Credilj - Î Mher 

Inint Fttctttisi Runt , riAhll . Oiincrsn 

N/A 

KJ/A 

N/A 
HI/A 

N/A 123 

125 
f t f , , , I r n s f t f i j r , c . i L/cu. i • n u ' i i - i . i u 

Joint Facility Rent • Debit - Switching N/A N/A 
151 

270 

N/A 

N/A 

151 

270 

151 

270 

124 

125 
126 Joinl Facility Renl - Dabil - Othet N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 1 126 
127 Joinl Facility Rent - (Credilj - Running N/A N/A (356) N/A (356) (366) 127 
128 Joint Facility Rent - [Credilj - Switching N/A N/A (49) N/A (49) (49) 128 
129 Jolnl Facility Rent • [Credil) - Ottier N/A N/A N/A 129 
130 Olher Rente - Debit - Running N/A N/A N/A 130 
131 Other Rents Debit - Swltt*ilng N/A N/A N/A 131 
132 Other Rents - Debil • Of- N/A N/A 246 N/A 246 246 132 
133 Olher Rents - [Credil) - Kunning N/A N/A N/A 133 

7^ 
> 
Z 

> 

o 

< 
tn 
O 

> 
-< 
o 
O z 
in 
O 
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o 
> 
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SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operatirig 
expense account 

(a) 

Freighl 

Passenger 

(9) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operatirig 
expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 
and wages 

(b) 

Material, tcxils, 
supplies, fuels, 
and lubricante 

(c) 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

General 

<e) 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(t) 

Passenger 

(9) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No 

134 

REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE - ConUnued 

Other Rents - (Credit) Switching N/A N/A N/A 134 

135 Other Rents - (Credit) • Other N/A N/A N/A 135 

136 Depreciation - Running N/A N/A N/A " 1,161 31,161 31.161 136 

137 Depteaation • Switching N/A N/A N/A 4,167 4,167 4,167 137 

138 Depretaation - Other N/A N/A N/A 3,422 3,422 3,422 138 

139 Joint Faality - Debit ftunntn^ N/A N/A 470 N/A 470 470 139 

140 Joint Facility - Debit • Switching N/A N/A 788 N/A 788 788 140 

141 Joint Facility • Debit - Other N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 1 141 

142 Joint Facility - (Credilj - Running N/A N/A (1,839) N/A (1,839) (1,839) 142 

143 Joint Facility - [Credilj - Swrtching N/A N/A (31) N/A (31) (31) 143 

144 Joint Facilrty - (Credit] - Otfier N/A N/A N/A 144 

145 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running 6 6 6 145 

146 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Switching A 4 4 146 

147 Diamantling Refired Road Property - Other 147 

148 Olher - Running (906) 4 201 (701) (701) 148 

149 other - Switching (5) 3 (2) (2) 149 

150 other - Other 1,530 203 2,004 7,633 11,370 11,370 150 

151 TOTAL WAY AND STHUCTURES 1-1,289 7,263 14,892 53,924 90,368 90,368 161 

201 

E'QUIPMENT 
LOCOMOTIVES 

Administrafion 730 39 34 57 660 860 201 

202 Repair and Maintenance 4,408 13,281 2.437 214 20,340 20,340 202 

203 Machinery Repair 23 24 47 47 203 

204 Equipmeni Danriaged 1,740 1,740 1,740 204 

205 Fringe Benefils N/A N/A N/A 2,175 2,175 2,175 205 

206 other Casualties and Insurance N/A 
M / A 

N/A 
K i / A 

N/A 
4 t l l f ) 

988 968 
4 O 

968 206 
• t r y * 

207 

208 

Leasa Rentels - Deb t 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

N/A 
N/A 

n l / M 

N/A 
iJ,£.i£ 

N/A 
1 ii,2SJi IC.\JI 

208 

209 Join! Facility Rent • Debit N/A N/A N/A 209 

210 Joinl Facility Renl [Credit] N/A N/A N/A 210 

211 Other Rente - Debit N/A N/A 4,236 N/A 4,236 4,236 211 

212 Other Rents - (Credilj N/A N/A (172) N/A (172) (172) 212 

213 Oerireciatton N/A N/A N/A 2,196 2,196 2,196 213 

214 Joint FecJIity • Debtt N/A N/A 129 t'lfit 129 129 214 

215 Joint Facility - [Credit] | N/A N/A (924) N/A (924) (924) 215 

216 Repairs Billed lo Others • (Credilj | N/A N/A N/A 216 
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SCH EDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Passenger 

(0) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No 

Une 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

Salanes 
and wages 

ib) 

Material, tcxils, 
supplies, luels, 
and lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 
Servk:«s 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Totel 
freight 

expense 

(f) 

Passenger 

(0) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No 

217 
LOCOMOTIVES Contiruud 
Dismantling Retired Property 217 

218 other 43 60 103 103 218 
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 6,138 13,386 20,796 5,630 44,950 44,950 219 

220 

FREIGHrCARS 
Administration 985 32 61 66 1,136 1,136 220 

221 Repair and Maintenance 3,959 8,227 7,566 101 19,853 19,853 221 
222 Machinery Repair 5 3 8 8 222 
223 Equipmeni Dama;^ 131 268 869 3 1,261 1,261 223 
224 Fringe Benefils N/A N/A N/A 2,235 2,235 2,235 224 
226 Oltier Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 4,729 4,729 4,729 225 
226 Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 25,766 N/A 25,758 25,756 226 
227 Leese Rentals - (Credit] N/A N/A (248) N/A (248) (248) 227 
22B Joint Fscility Rent • Debit N/A N/A N/A 228 
229 Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A 229 
230 other Rente - DebH N/A N/A 42,180 N/A 42,180 42,180 230 
231 Other Rents - [Credit] N/A N,'A (24,783) N/A (24,783) (24,783) 23 < 
232 Deprecistton N/A N/A N/A 4,469 4,489 4,489 232 
233 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 233 
234 Joint Facility - [Oredit] N/A N/A N/A 234 
236 Repairs Billed to Others - (Credrtj N/A N/A (11,282) N/A (11,262) (11,262) 235 
236 Dismantling Retired Propeity 236 
237 other 3 63 (7) 69 69 237 
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 5,075 8,635 40,196 11,618 65,423 65,423 238 

301 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Administration 222 201 5 428 426 301 
Repair and Maintenance 

302 Trucks. Trailers, and Containers - Revenue Servtoe J, 3 64*^ 3,55 i 3,551 302 
303 FjoaWiy Equipment - Revenue Service 303 
304 Passenger end Other Revenue Equipment 304 
305 Computer systems and wotd pro<:essing equipment 3 394 397 397 306 
306 Macliinery 13 2 15 IS 306 
307 Wortc and Ottier Non-Revenue Equipment 26 957 983 983 307 
308 Equipmeni Damaged 172 172 172 308 
309 Fringe Benefils N/A N/A N/A 71 71 71 309 
310 other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 211 211 211 310 
311 Lease Rentals - 0et>il N/A N/A 6,931 N/A 6,931 9,931 311 
312 lease Rentels [Credtt] N/A N/A N/A 312 



SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(tXillars iri Thousarids) 

Continued 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(e) 

Freighl 

Passenger 

(9) 

Totel 

(h) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(e) 

Salaries 
and wages 

(b) 

Maierial, tools, 
supplies, fuels, 
and lubncanls 

(c) 

Purchased 
•Servtoes 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Totel 
fireight 

expense 

(f) 

Passenger 

(9) 

Totel 

(h) 

Line 
No 

313 
OTHER EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Joint Facilily Ren! - Deoil N/A N/A N/A 313 
314 Jolnl Facilily Rent [Credit] N/A N/A N/A 314 
315 other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 7,773 N/A 7,773 7,773 315 
316 other Rents - [Credit] N/A N/A (3,904) N/A (3,904) (3,904) 316 
317 Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 4,621 4,621 4,621 317 
318 Joint Facility < Debit N/A N/A N/A 318 
319 Joint Facility - [Credit] N/A N/A N/A 319 
320 Repairs Billed to Others - [Credit] N/A N/A (1,134) N/A (1,134) (1,134) 320 
321 Dismantling Rstired Property 321 
322 Other 1 1 1 322 
323 TOTAL OTHER EOUIPMENT 223 50 14,935 4,908 20,116 20,116 323 
324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 10,436 21,971 75,926 22,156 130,489 130,489 324 

401 

TRANSPORTATION 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 
Adrnlnislratton 3,063 589 1,302 692 5,736 5,736 401 

402 Engine Crews 24,555 208 1 2,880 27,644 27,644 402 
403 Train Crews 26,694 84 3 3,804 30,486 30,485 403 
404 Dispetching Trains 3,926 81 30 4,037 4,037 404 
405 Ope. ating Signals snd Intertockers 217 148 365 365 405 
406 Operating Orowtiridges 41 1 42 42 406 
407 Highwsy Crossing Protection 4 6 10 10 4 0 " 
408 Train Inspectkxi and Lubrtoation 1,875 1 3 1,879 1,879 408 
409 Lcx»motive Fuel 248 30,061 12 30,321 30,321 409 
410 Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Moive Poanr 

410 
411 8ervk:lng Locormti'/es 718 

i j i it 

1,644 15 2,377 2,3?7 411 
• t Ji 

413 
^rffignt Lost or UBT?ii3gst3 ^oi^rii t*.ei3.cq 

Ctesring Wrecks 

rtt P. N/A N/A 

2,032 

474 474 

2,032 

4i74 

2,032 

412 

413 
414 Fringe Benefits tllA N/A N'A 22,130 22,130 22,130 414 
415 Ottier Casualties and Insurance NIA N/A N/A 12,078 12,078 12,078 415 
416 Joinl Faality - Debit HIA N/A 2,227 N/A 2,227 2,227 416 
417 Joint Facility - (Credit] N/A N/A (191) N/A (191) (191) 417 
418 Olher 292 291 (71) 512 512 418 
419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 61,237 32,883 6,021 42,017 142,158 142,158 419 

420 
YARD OPERATIONS 
AdminislralKMi 1,070 235 1 123 27 1,455 1,455 420 

421 Swllcfi Crews 17.189 31 1 10 17,2 5 17,275 421 

(A 
> 
(A 
O 



SCHEDULE 410 • RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Chec* 

Name of railway operafing 
expense accouni 

(a) 

Freight 

Totel 

(h) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Chec* 

Name of railway operafing 
expense accouni 

(a) 

Salar es 
and w{,ges 

(b) 

Matenal, tools, 
supplies, fuels, 
and lubricarits 

(0 

Purchased 
Servtoes 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Toul 
fretght 

expense 

(0 

Passenger 

(8) 

Totel 

(h) 

Line 
No 

422 

YARD OPERATIONS • Continued 

Controlling Operations 1,366 170 1,536 1,536 422 
423 Yard and Terminal Clerical 2,274 68 188 2,530 2,530 423 
424 Operatirig Switches. Signals, Reterdert and Humps 6 6 6 424 
425 L xomotlve Fuel 130 2,537 2,667 2,667 425 
426 Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 

426 
427 Serviang Loconxitives 342 5 6 353 353 427 
428 Freight Losl or Damaged Solely Related m N/A N/A 55 65 55 428 
429 Clearing Wrecks 4 45 49 49 429 
430 Fringe Benelte N/A N/A N/A 8,744 8,744 8,744 430 
431 other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 545 545 545 431 
432 Joint f acilify - Debil N/A N/A 607 N/A 607 607 432 
433 Joint Faality - [Cieditj N/A N/A (2,654) N/A (2,854) '2,864) 433 
434 other 24 84 349 457 457 434 
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 22,375 2,914 (1,594) 9,730 33,425 33,426 435 

501 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

Cleaning Car Interiois 16 781 N/A 799 799 501 
502 AdjusUng and Transfemng Loads 6 187 N/A 193 193 502 
503 Car Loading Devtoes and Grain Doott N/A 503 
604 Freight Lost r>r Damaged all otfier N/A N/A N/A 315 315 316 504 
505 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 330 330 330 505 
506 TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 18 6 968 645 1,637 1,637 506 

507 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPFRATIONS 

Admlnlstratkjn 
507 

508 Pickup and Delivery and Marine Line Haul 
506 

500 Loadliig iiiiu tinktading and Local Marine 178 6,555 6,733 6,733 509 
510 Protective Services 56 56 66 510 
511 Freighl Lost or Demaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 2 2 2 611 
512 Fnnge Benefits N/A N/ : N/A 1 1 1 512 
513 Casualties end Insurance N/A HIA N/A 513 
514 Joint Faality - Debit N/A WA N/A 514 
515 Joint Fealify - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 515 
516 Other 3 3 3 516 
517 TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 234 6,556 3 6,795 6,796 517 

71 
> 
X 
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SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING FJCPENSES 
(tJol'ars ir, Ttiousands) 

Continued 

Fteiglit 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 
and wages 

(b) 

Material, tools, 
supplies, fuels, 
and lubricante 

(c) 

i'urchased 
Services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Totel 
fieight 

expense 
(0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Totel 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

51b 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
Administration 1,644 65 159 266 2,124 2,124 518 

519 Employees Perfonming Clerical and Accounting Furctions 6.321 206 1,047 54 7,628 7,628 519 

520 Communications Systems Operation 14 14 14 520 

521 Loss ai,d Damage Claims Prtxessing 235 3 23 11 272 272 521 

522 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 2,693 2,693 2,693 522 

523 Casualfies and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 523 

524 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 524 

525 Joint Facility - (Credit] N/A N/A N.'A 525 

526 Other 526 

527 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 8,200 264 1,243 3,024 12,731 12,731 527 

528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 91,830 36,301 13,196 55,419 196,746 196,746 628 

601 
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
Officers - Genetal Adminislration 1,763 182 2,104 482 4,531 4,531 601 

602 Accounting, Auditing, and Finance 2,562 103 950 165 3,780 3,780 602 

603 Management Services and Date Processing 2,230 208 6,320 300 9,068 9,058 603 

604 Mariceling 2,504 127 477 791 3,899 3,899 604 

605 Sale:. G78 16 60 315 1,369 1,369 605 

636 Industrial Development 379 3 6 41 429 429 606 

607 Personnel and Labor Relations 1,284 167 202 413 2,066 2,066 607 

608 Legal and Secreterial 608 29 6,440 53 7,130 7,130 608 

609 Public Relations and Advertising 3 113 17 133 133 609 

610 Research and Deve opment 010 

611 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 6,400 6,400 6,400 611 

612 Casualties snd Insurance N/A N/A N/A 562 562 562 612 

6 i3 Writedown of Uncolleclible Accounte N/A N/A N/A 613 

614 Property Taxes N/A N/A N/A 9.050 9,050 9,050 614 

615 Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls N/A N/A N/A 5,575 5,575 5,575 615 

616 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 85 N/A 85 85 616 

617 Joint Faality - (Credit] N/A N/A (10) N/A (10) (10) 617 

818 other 758 189 433 798 2.178 2 178 filft 

619 tOIAL GtNERAI. AND ADMlNISTf̂ ATIVE 13,066 1,027 17,180 24.962 56,235 56,235 619 

620 TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 129,621 66,562 121,194 156,461 473,838 473,838 620 

See footnote m page 10. 
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SCHEDULE 412-WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Ttiousands) 

1 Report fi-eight expenses only 
2. The totel depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29. should balance to the sum of the depreciaiion expense reported in schedule 410, column 

(0 lines 136,137, and 138. 
3 Report In column (c) the lease/rentels tor the various property categories of Way arvd Slmctures. Trie totel net lease/rentel reported In column (c), 

line 29 should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 thnxigh 123, plus lines 130 thnsugh 135. 
If an entire road or segment of track is leased and il the actual breakdown o! lease/rentels by propeity categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals 

based on the percentege of the categories depreciation bases to the deprecialxxi oases for all categories of depre<:iable leased property. Use schedule 3528 
of this report for obteining the depreciation bases of the caiegories of leased property 
4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the 

appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall oqua' the adjustmeni reported on line 29 of sciiedule 335 
5. Reporl on line 28 all other lease rentels not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 - 27. 
6. Line 11, Account 16, should not Include computer and date prcxiessing equipment reported on line 37 of sc:hedule 415 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

Category 

<•) 

Depreciation 

(b) 

Lease/Rentets 
(net) 
(c) 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

Une 
No 

1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 17 1 

2 3 Grading 997 80 2 

3 4 Other right-of-way expenditures 12 3 

4 5 Tunnels and subways 0 4 

5 6 Bridges,trestles and cxilverts 1,861 (13) 5 

6 7 Elevated slmctures 6 

7 8 Ties 12,642 191 7 

8 9 Rail and other track material 13,647 291 8 

9 11 Ballast 5,399 66 9 

10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 5 (8) 10 

11 16 Stetion and office buildings 435 1,038 57 11 

12 17 Roadway buildings 14 4 12 

' i 3 18 Water stations 5 4 13 

14 19 Fuel stations 137 3 14 

16 20 Shops and enginehouses 642 47 15 

16 22 Stcage warehouses 16 

17 23 Wharves and doc:ks 17 

18 24 Coal and ore wharves 18 

1£ 25 TOFC/COFC tenninals 615 6 19 

20 26 Communications systems 319 1,503 34 20 

21 27 Signals and intertockers 782 307 (41) 21 

22 29 Power plants 1 1 22 

23 31 Power Iransmission syslems 9 (5) 23 

24 35 Miscellaneous structures 7 (3) 24 

25 37 Roadway machines 1,234 246 25 

26 39 Public improvemente; conslmction 84 26 

27 45 Power planl machir.as 3 2 

Ki/A 

27 

2S 
28 

29 _ 
Ottisr Isass/rs.-.tsls 

TOTAL 38,750 3,744 

l . l l . 

82 29 
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SCHEDULE 414 - RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Report fireight expenses only 

2. Report in ttils supporting schedule rente! infonnation by car type and other freight-cartylng equipment relating to the Interchange of railroad, o*ned or k»ased equipment and 
pnvately owned equipment (reporting for leased equipment covers equipment that carrier on railroad maricings) 
3. The gross aniotjnts receivable and payable for freighl-train cars (line 19. columni, (b) througli (d). and line 19, ojlumns (e) through (g), respectively) shouto balance with Schedule 410 

column (0, lines 231 (credite) and 230 (debite) Trailer and conteiner rentels in this schedule are Included in Schedule 410, eolumiUf), lines 315and 316 However me tlaile^a^ 
conteiner rentels in this schedule will not balance to lines 315 and 316 of Schdule 410 because those lines include rente for "Other Equipment' which is reported in Schedule 415 column 
(e). The balanang of Schedule 410,414, and 415 "Other Equipmenr Is outlined in note 6 to Schedute 415 ^>^uto no, cotumn 
4 Report in columns (b) and (e) rentels for private-line cars (whether under railroad control or nol) and shipper-owned cars 

n r t i ^ ^ ^ l " ^ a l " - " " * (d), (O. and (g) rentels for railroad owned ears prescribed by Ihe Commission in Ex Parte No 334, tor which rentels are settled on a combination mileage and 
time basis (basis per diem) Include railroad owned per diem tenk cars on line 17 
NOTES: Mechanical designations for each ear type are shown in Schedule 710 

Cross 
Check 

GROS ;S AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Per diem basis 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
Per diem basis 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type of equipmeni 

(a) 

Private 
line cars 

(b) 
Mileage 

(c) 
Time 
(d) 

Private 
line c^rs 

(e) 
Mileage 

(0 
Time 
(B) 

Une 
No 

1 
CAR TYPES 

Box-Plain 40 Fool 

2 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 6 21 1,052 262 1,480 2 
3 Box-Equipped 4,280 11,581 1,894 7,498 ,3 
4 Gondola-Plain 1 4 98 37 160 4 
5 Gondola-Equipped 93 272 193 946 5 
6 Hopper-Covered 600 1,754 943_ 1,100 4,465 6 
7 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/toe 2 6 8 243 744 7 
8 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sen/ice 48 287 23 349 8 
9 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

54 367 g 
10 Refrigeratof-Non-Mechankal 9 17 1 126 662 10 
11 Flat TOFC/COFC 743 2,194 4,344 446 1,689 •(•] 
12 Flat Multi-Level 1 2 104 14 36 12 
13 Flal-General Serviee 

3 7 12 13 
14 Flat-other 184 926 1,482 295 1,332 14 
15 Tank-Unde' -22,000 Gallons 

3,552 9 18 15 
16 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4 5,926 1 60 16 
17 All Olher Freighl Cars 61 1,797 22 134 17 
18 Auto Racks 

18 
19 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 5,918 18,865 17,513 4,726 19,941 19 

20 

21 

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
Refiigeraied Trailers 

20 

22 

23 

Refrigerated Contelners 

Other Contelners 

3,457 4,407 1,432 21 

?? 

24 * 
TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 

3,457 4,407 1,432 

23 

?4 
25 GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 5,918 22,322 21,920 4,726 21,373 

rci 

25 
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o 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 416 

1. Report Freight expenses only 

2 Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relattng to the equipment ftjnctions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, hiels and lubricante, 

purchased services and general) 

3 Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 6 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, 

Equipnient Damaged fi-om Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ot Schedule 410, lines 221. 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in Schedule 415, 

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger end Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Compuier and Date Pnxessing 

Equipment (line 37), Machir«ry-Olher Equipment (line 40), plus Wortc and Oltier Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41 co.ipared to Schedule 410, the sum of 

lines 302 through 307. inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report In Schedule 415. 

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 308 

Note Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Sched ile 410 ars credit amounts 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be In accordance with Instmction 2-21, Freight train repair cosfing 49 

CFR 1201. 

4 Depredation expense for each class of equipment by cat lype shall be reported in columns (e) and (d) For improvements on leased property. Accounte 732 

and 733. use a supplementery Schedule 415, which will relate to Sctiedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows 

a. Locxjmofives. line S plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cai^, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equip,-Tent (line 32); Floating Equipnient (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (linr 36); Computer and Date Processing 

Equipmeni (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); snd Wortc and Othei Non-Revenue Equipmeni (line 41; compared to Schedule 410, line 317 

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit ir credit to the appropriate line item; 

the net adjustmeni cn line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable lo equipment used ir freight sen/iu iTluded in line 38, column (o), 

schedule 335 

6 Lease/Rentels reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 iximpared wilh Schedule 410, lines 207, 206, 211 and 212, 

b Freight Cara, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported In Schedule 414 

and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentels tor All Other Equipment lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Sciiedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, except for the 

inlerchange rentel on Irailers and contelners which Is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, boih Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing 

Lease/Rentels Other Equipmeni to Schedule 410, Do nol report in Sdiedule 415 the Trailer and Conteiner rentels reported in Schedule 414, 

7 Investment bass by types of squlpnwii! inali be reponed in coiumns (gj and (h) and shouW not include the cost ot Equipmem used But Not Owned when the 

rents therefore are included in the reni for equipmeni and Account Nos 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00 

It should include the Cost ol Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rente are intruded in the rent for Equipment Account Nos, 32-21-00, 

32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be Included when the rent is included In Account Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-22-00 and 31-23-00, Inclusive 

The grand totel of each equipment account In column (h} of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment account totels of 

columns (g) and (h), ot schedule 415 

B. Accumulated depreciation for eacti class ot equipment shall be reported In columns 0) and I'j). The grand totel ot oacti equipment reserve account In column 

(g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate totel accumulated depreciatkin for line items constituting the corresponding equipment accounte 

reported in columris (I) and (j). on Schedule 415 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



86 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 415 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation Amortizalion 
Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 
lease 

(d) 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 1,672 7 1 

2 Diesel Loa>nnotlve-Road 18,668 2,043 2 
3 Other Locomofive-Yard 

3 
4 Other Locomolive-Road 4 
5 * TOTAL 20,340 2,050 5 

6 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 8 6 
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 26 723 7 
8 Box-Equipped 5,361 1,874 8 
9 Gondola-Plain 22 1 143 9 
10 Gondola-Equipped 330 2 198 10 
11 Hoppei-Covered 720 583 77 11 
,2 Hopper-Open Top-General Serv.ce 95 507 12 
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Serviee 507 83 13 
14 Refngerator-lvltchanieal 10 14 
16 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 15 
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 523 16 
17 Flal Multi-level 1 17 
18 Flat-General Service 1 18 
19 Flat-Other 178 174 19 
20 All Other Freighl Cars 813 43 20 
21 Cabooses 14 21 
22 Auto Packs 

22 
23 Miseellaneous Accessories 

23 
24 • TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 8,601 3,998 418 24 

25 

OTHER EOUlPMENT-REVfeNUt FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Rsfiigorated Trallsrs 
25 

26 Olher Trailers 2,417 26 
27 Relrigerated Contelners 

27 
28 Olher Contelners 

28 
29 Bogies 

29 
30 Chassis 

30 
31 Other Highway Equipmeni (Freight) 31 
32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 2,417 32 

33 
FLOATING E Q U I P M E N T - R E V E N L I E .t^RVlCE 

Maririe Lirie-Haul 33 
34 Local Marine 34 
35 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 36 

OTHER EOUIPMENT 

36 • 
Passenger and Olhet Revonu"! Equipment 

(Freight Porlion) 36 
37 Computer systems and word processing equip 397 2,933 37 
38 * Machlnery-Locomofivos 1 47 42 8 38 
39 * Machinery-Freight Cars 2 6 73 15 39 
40 * Maciiinery-Other Equipmeni 3 16 18 40 
41 * Wortc and Olher Non-revenue Equipment 983 1,642 41 
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,460 4,703 23 42 

43 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMEKIT (ti'fteKjMY 
PORTION) 32,808 10,766 418 23 43 

1 Tha data to bs rsportsd on lme 38 m column (b) is ths smounl rsportsd 
2 The data lo be reportsd on line 39 in column (b) is tha smounl rsportsd 
3 Ths dais to tie reported cm kne 40 in column (b) is Ihe smount rsoortsd 

portioo of tins 320 

m Schsduls 410, column (f), lms 203, reoucsd by Ihe alkJCOble portion of line 216 
m Schsduls 410, column (1), tint 222, reduced by the alkKabIa portion of line 235 
m Schedule 410, column (f), loss 302 Ihrough 306, rsduced by the sikxsble 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 57 

SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-ContJnued 
(Dollars Iri Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

1 Investment base as of 12/31 Accumulated depreaation as of 12/31 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentels 
(net) 

(f) 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

Line 
No 

1 1,422 781 761 a 

2 15,874 85,674 32,239 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 17,296 86.455 33.020 6 

6 60 16 6 

7 2,321 26,ei6 14,806 7 

8 7,679 52,887 16.724 8 

9 1,555 1,123 2,582 950 1,937 9 

10 657 180 2,970 148 1,039 10 

11 5,165 23,937 1,157 9,974 684 11 

12 177 5,750 4,710 12 

13 2,552 8,423 5,665 13 

14 14 

15 36 36 15 

16 1,546 29 19 16 

17 17 

18 287 287 18 

19 1,509 9,768 4,721 19 

20 1,134 2,708 1,909 20 

21 63 57 21 

22 1,213 22 

23 23 
24 25,508 132,057 6,709 60,022 3,660 24 

25 25 

26 3,599 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 
32 3,599 32 

33 33 

34 34 
35 35 

36 36 

37 3,298 17,654 12,993 37 

38 3,037 2.378 38 

39 5,218 4.085 39 

40 88 63 40 

41 1,521 28,933 19.050 41 

42 4,819 54,930 J8,575 42 

43 51,222 273.442 6,709 131,617 j 3,660 43 

1 Ths dsts to bs rsportsd on linss 38. 39 snd 40 ki cokxnns (g) snd (h) is ths mvsstmsnt rsoordsd m Propsrty Aeootmi 44 slkjcstsd to Looomolivss. Frsight 
Csrs, snd Othsr Etiulpmsnt 

2 Ths dsprsclstion to be rsportsd on Ikist 38. 39. snd 40 in cokimn (c) Is caleulatsd by mulliplying ths mvsstmsnt m ssch slsmsnt by ths sffedivs oomposits 
rsis for Proparty Account 44, srid thsn sdding or subtrscUng ths sc l̂ustmsn rsportsd m ook«nn (s) This cslculatian shouki squsI Vis smounl shown ki 
cokimn (c). Seheduls 335 
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SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTINQ SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT (Improvements on Leased Property) 
(Doliara in Thousands) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

Deprecation Annortization 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

Owned 

(C) 

Capitelized 
lease 

(d) 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 6 1 

2 Diesel l.occmolive-Road 98 2 

3 Other Lcxxjinofive-Yard 3 

4 Other Locomotive-Road 4 

5 « TOTAL 104 5 

6 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 6 

7 Box-Plain 50 Fool and Longer 7 

8 Box-Equipped 8 

9 Gondola-Plain 9 

10 Gondola-Equipped 10 

11 Hopper-Covered 11 

12 Hopper-Open Top-General Serviee 12 

13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 13 

14 Refrigerator-Mechanical 14 

15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 15 

16 Flat TOFC/COFC 16 

17 Flat Multi-level 17 

18 Flat-General Service 18 

19 Flat-Other 19 

20 All Other Freight Cara 20 

21 Cabooses 21 

22 Auto Racks 22 

23 Miscellaneous Atxessories 23 
24 • TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 24 

25 

6tHCR EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 26 

26 Other Trailers 26 

27 Refrigerated Contelners 27 

28 Other Contelners 28 

29 Bogies 29 

30 Chassis 30 

31 other Highway Equipment (Freight) 31 

32 * TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 32 

33 
eL6Afikt^ ^6i)i^U^M-ttlv^iiUi &ik\H&l 

Marine Line-Haul 33 

35 • l.rv^I Wsnns 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

34 
35 

36 

OTHEft EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 36 

37 • Compuier syslems and word processing equip. 37 

38 * Machlnery-Lcx»motives 1 38 

39 • Machinery-Freight Cars 2 39 

40 • Machinery-Other Equipment 3 40 

41 * Woric and Other Non-revenue Equipment 28 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 26 42 

43 
TdTAL ALL EfiUIPMENT ̂ PftglfiMT 
PORTION) 132 43 

1 Ths date to bs reportsd on Ins 38 m cokjnin (b) Is ths smount rsportsd m Schsduls 410, cokimn (0 kns 203, isduosd by ths slkicsbls portkjn of Ins 216 
2 Ths dsls to bs repodad on lms 39 m cokjmn (b) it ths smounl rsportsd in Schsdule 410, cokimn (f) kris 222, rsduosd by Ihs slk>cabki portnn of llns 235 
3 Ths dsls to bs rsportsd on lms 40 m cokJmn (b) is ths amount rsportsd m Schsduls 4io, column (f) lnss 302 through 306, rsduosd by ihs sHocsbls 

prrtkjn of bns 320 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 578 

415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-ContJnued (Improvements on Leased Property) 
(Dollsrs in Ttiousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cn>ss 
Check 

Lease and rentels 
(net) 
(f) 

Investment base as of 12/31 Accumulated depreaation as of 12/31 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Cn>ss 
Check 

Lease and rentels 
(net) 
(f) 

Owned 

(9) 

Capita'ized 
lease 

itt) 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitelized 
lease 

(j) 

Line 
No. 

1 193 15 1 

2 2,644 273 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 2,837 288 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

10 2 2 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 2 2 24 

25 26 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

?5 35 

36 36 

37 16 17 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

41 256 127 41 

42 272 144 42 

43 3,111 434 43 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Ths dsls lo bs reported on Nnss 38, 39 snd 40 m columns (g) snd (h) ii ihs invsslmsnl rsoordsd m Propsrty Accouni 44, sikjcstsd to Locomothrss, Frsighl 
Csrs, snd Ottisr Equipmsnt 
Ths dsprsciation lo bs rsportsd on Imss 38, 39, snd 40 n cokjmn (c) it cskajlslsd by mulliplymg lhe kivsslmsnt in sscn slsmsnt t>y ths effsctivs composlts 
rsts fur Propsrty Aocxxjnt 44, snd thsn sddkig or •ubtrscting Ihs sd;utlmsnl rsportsd m ookjmn (s) This cskajlstnn shoukj squsl ths smount shown m 
ookjmn (c), Schsduls 335 
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SCHEDULE 416 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - ROAD 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 Owr e >-1, J used Improvements to leased profierty Capitalized leases TOTAL 

Density Inv. / . cum Depr Inv Aecum Depr Inv Cunent Aixum Inv Accum 

Line category Acr/yui'i Base dtpr rate Base dbpr rate Base year Amort Base depr 4 Line 

No (Class) No % % amort Amort. No 

(a) (b) (r) (d) (e) (0 (9) (h) (i) 0) (k) (1) (m) 

1 1 3 23,687 11,95a 084 23,687 11,958 1 

2 8 65,611 33,656 571 65,611 3 3 , t j 5 2 

3 9 116,027 38,873 428 116,027 38,873 3 

4 11 24,810 22,903 5,81 24,810 22,903 4 

5 SUB-TOTAL 230,135 107.289 0 0 230,135 107,283 5 

6 II 3 73,148 5,299 0.84 502 37 1.00 73,650 6,336 6 

7 8 173,188 66,374 4 64 3,668 593 4.30 176,866 56,967 7 

8 9 264,639 56,464 2 86 674 116 3.16 265,313 56,570 8 

9 11 57,042 27,747 555 691 210 6.67 67,733 27,957 9 

10 SUB-TOTAL 568,017 146,874 5.535 956 '^•'3,552 146,830 10 

11 III 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 11 

12 8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 12 

13 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 13 

14 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 14 

15 SUB-TOTAL N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 15 

16 IV 3 23,088 1.786 084 23,088 1,786 16 

17 8 43,857 19.248 3.96 46 12 3.77 43,903 19,260 17 

18 9 52,884 12,547 2.20 1,034 129 2.32 53,918 12,676 18 

19 11 16,058 8,122 A.PfO 18 5 5.00 16,076 8,127 19 ' 

20 SUB-TOTAL 136,887 41,703 1,096 146 136,986 41,849 20 

21 V 3 21 

22 8 22 

23 9 23 

24 11 24 

25 SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 26 

26 GRAND TOTAL 934,039 294,866 N/A 6,633 1,102 N/A 940,672 295,968 26 
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(1) Cok^n» (c) • (f) • ( I ) " Cokjmn 12 
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SCHEDULE 417 - SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE - TRANSPORTATION 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Report freight expenses only 

Report in lmes 1, 2, 3, 4, and 10 the totel of those natural expenses (salaries and wages, material, lools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, purchases services, and general) incurred in the operation of eaeh 
type of sp««:ialized sen/ice faality This schedule does not include swilching services performed by tram and yard erews in connection wilh or within specialized seivice faalities 
When it IS necessary to apportion expenses, such as administrative expenses to two or more sen/ices, they shall be apportioned on the most equiteble basis available to Iho respondent and only lo Ihe 
senrices Ihey support The totel expenses in column (j) should balance with the respeciive line items in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses 
Report in column (b), line 2, the expenses incurred in highway movements of Irailers and contemers perfonned at the expense of the reporting railraod within a terminal area for the purpose of piek-up 

delivery or highway interchange service Report in eolumn (b), line 3, the expenses incurred in operating teeilities for handling trailers and/or aintemers, including storage expenses See schedule 755 note R 
The operalion of floating equipmeni In line-haul service (belween disllnel terminals) shouto be reported in oDlumn (e) on line 2 Floating operaitons conducted wilhin a general terminal or hartior area 
should be reported in eolumn (e), line 3 

Report in eolumn (g), line 3, the expenses incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading aulomobiles, trucks, etc , to and from bi-level and tri-level auto rack cars Report ori lirie 2 eolumn (g) the 
e;!pense incurred by the railroad in moving automobiles, etc . between bi-level and tri-ltvel toading and unloading facilities over the highway to shippers, re<»tver! or connecting carriers Report tri column (f) 
operating expenses tor land facilities in support of floaiing operations, including the operation of docks and wharves 
Report on line 4, column (b), the expenses relaled to heating and refrigerattori of TOFC/COFC trailers and eonteiriers (totel debils arid credite). The expenses on line 4. column (h) relate to refrigerator 

ears only 

Report in eolumn (i) totel expenses incurred in performing rail substitute service, other highway revenue sen/ice. LCL terminal operaUons. warehouse operations, freight car transloading, grain elevator 
lerminal operations and livesiock feeding operations only 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Items 

(a) 

TOFC/COFC 
terminal 

(b) 

Floating 
equipment 

(c) 

Coal marine 
terminal 

(d) 

Ore manna 
lerminal 

(e) 

Other marini) 
terminal 

(0 

Motor 
vehicle 

load and 
distnbulion 

(g) 

Protective 
services 

refrigeratoi ear 
(h) 

Other special 
serviees 

(i) 

Total columns 
(b-i) 

0) 

Line 
No 

1 Administration 
1 

2 Pick up and delivery, marine line haul N/A 2 
3 Loading and unloading and local marine 6,732 N/A 1 6,733 3 
4 Protective services, totel tiebil and credils 56 56 4 
5 Freight lost or damaged-solely relaled 2 2 5 
6 Fnngo Ijeriefits 1 1 6 
7 Ca ',ually and insurance 

7 
8 loirii faality - Debit 

8 
9 Joiril fa-ilily - Crsdit 

9 
10 Olher 

3 3 10 
11 TOTAL 6,735 - - - - - 56 4 6,795 11 

8 
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I KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 61 

Schedule 418 

Instmction 

This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipmeni by primary account 

Column 

(a) = pnmary accouni number and lille (or which capitel lease amounts 

are included therein 

(b) = the totel investment in that primary account. 

(c) = the investment in capitel leases at the end of the year 

(d) = the current year amortization 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relaling to the leaseO properties. 

SCHEDULE 418 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in Ttiousands) 

Primary Account No S 
Title 
(a) 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Capital Leases 

Primary Account No S 
Title 
(a) 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Investment 
At End of Year 

(c) 

Current Year 
Amort 

(d) 

Accum 
Amort, 

(e) 

53 • Freighl Cars 138.768 6,709 418 3,660 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 63 
SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

A Railway Taxes 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Kind of tex 

(a) 

Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No 

1 Other then U.S. Govemment Taxes 16,105 1 

2 

U.S. Govemment Ta>ies 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 5,797 2 

3 Excess Profits 3 

4 « Totel - Income Taxes L 2 ••• 3 6,797 4 

6 Railroad Reiiremeni 28,920 5 

6 Hospilal Insurance 2,203 6 

7 Supplemcniai Annuiiies 1,454 7 

8 Unemploymeni Insurance 435 8 

9 All Olher United Steles Taxes 9 

10 Totel - U.S. Govemment Taxes 38,809 10 

11 Total - Railway Taxes 54,914 11 

B Adjustmente to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretex accounting income (3ther particulars which 
cause sueh a cifferenlial should be lisled under the caption Other (Specif)-), including Stele and olher texes deferted if compuled separately. Minor items, 
each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify) 

2. Indicate in column (b) tne beginning of the year total of aa»unts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to eaeh particular item in column (a) 
3 Indicaie tn cxilumn (c) the net change in accounts 714, 744, 762 and 788 lor the net tex effect of timing differences onginaling and reversing in the cunent 

accounting period 
4 Indicaie in column (d) and adjuslmenis, as appropriate, inciluding adjustments to eliminate or reinstete defeired tex effecis (credits or debits) due to 

applying or recognizing a loss carry-fonivard or a loss eany-baek 
5 The totel ot line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the lotei of the contra charges (credils) to Account 657, Provisions fot Defened Taxes, and 

Acocunt 591. Provitions for deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Ilems, for the curtent year 
6 Indicaie in column (e) lhe cumulative lotel ot columns (b), (c), and (d) The lolal of column (e) must agree with the totel ot aixounts 714, 744, 762 and 786, 

Line 
No Parficulars 

(a) 

Beginning of ^ear 
balance 

(b) 

Net eredits 
(charges) for 
euri-eni year 

(c) 
Adjustmente 

(d) 

End of 
year balance 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 Accelerated depreciaiion. Sec 167 I R C . 

Guidelines lives pursuant to Rev. Proc 62-21. 319,356 9,426 328,780 1 

2 Acceleraled amortizalion of faciliiies. Sec 168 1 R.C 2 

3 Acceleraled amortizalion of rolling slock. See 184 IRC 3 

4 Amortizalion of nghts of way. Sec 185 I.R.C 4 

5 Olher (specify) 5 

6 Reserve for Claims (21,859) (634) (22,493) 6 
7 Future Benefils of Capitelized Leases 1.486 36 1,522 7 

8 Provisions for Conlingericies (33.250) (166) (449) (33.885) 8 

9 Assel Dispo-jilions 1,632 47 1,679 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 Investment tex credit* 18 

19 TOTALS 267,364 8,708 (449) 275,623 19 
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of Investment tax credit $ 
If deterral melhcxl for investmenl tex credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate anKiunt ofcredii utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cuneni year $ 
(2) Deduct amoun; of curtent yeai's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for aewsunting 

purposes $ 
(3) Balance ot cunent yeai's credit used to reduce curtent year's tax accmai $ 
(4) Add amount of prior year's defened credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual $ 
(5) Totel decrease in current year's tex accmai resulting from use of investmenl tex credite $ 

2. Eslinnated amount of hiture eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of 
unused and aviiilable net operating toss carryover on January 1 of the year tolluwing that for which the 
report is made $ NONE 

64 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

•Footnotes 

If flow-through method was elected, Indtoate net decrease (or Increase) In tax aocrual because 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 65 

SCHEDULE 460 - ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all Items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounte 555, Unusual or infiequeni Items: 560, Income or Loss From 
Operations of Discontinued Segmente; 662 Gain or Loss on Disposal o* Discontinued Segmente; 670, Extraordinary Uems; 590, Income Taxes on 
Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credits lo Reteined Eamings; 616, 
Other Debite to Reteined Earnings, 620, Appropriattons for Sinking ana Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for o rier Purposes If appropriations released reflect 
appropnattons provideo during the year, each atxount should not t>e reported 

For Accounte 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 651. Miscellaneous 'ncome Charges, if the totel in either account exceeds 10% of net income betore 
extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No 

Account 
No 
(a) 

Item 

<b) 

Debits 

(c) 

Credite 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 519 Miseellaneous Income 680 1 

2 551 Miscellaneous Income Charges 745 2 

3 555 Unusual or Infrequenl items NONE 3 

4 560 Operations of Discontiriued Segments NONE 4 

5 562 Disposal of Distxintinued Segmenu NONE 5 

6 570 Extraordinary Items NONE 6 

7 590 Income Taxes on Extraordinary Iten^* NONE 7 

8 592 Changes ,n Accounting Principles NONE 8 

9 603 Appropriations Released NONE 9 

10 606 Other Credite to Reteined Eamings NONE 10 

11 616 Other Debtte to Reteined Eamings NONE 11 

12 620 Appropriations for Sinking Funds NONE 12 

13 621 Appropnaiions tor Other Purposes NONE 13 

14 14 

15 16 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 ".1 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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66 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 501 - GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(ISollani in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for ttie periormance by any other corporatton or other associatton of any agreement or 
obligation, show the particulars of eac:h contract of guaranty or suretyship ir effect at ttie ctose of the y«er or entered into and expired dunng the year. 

This inquiry does not cxiver the case ot ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand CK not teter- than 2 years after the date of issue Items of less 
thsn $50,000 may be shown as one totel 

Line 
No. 

Names ol all parties principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

Descriplton 

(b) 

Amount of contingent 
Liability 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No 

1 1 
2 NONE 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 6 
6 6 
7 7 
6 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 16 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 26 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 

2 If any corporation or olher associations was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfornance Iiy the respontlent ot any agreement or 
obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contractt of guaranty or suretyship at the close of the year or entered into and expired 
during the year 

Tr.ii in:̂ uiry does no: txs'Jet tne case of ordinary commetcial paper malunng on aemand or not later tian 2 years after dato of issue, nor does It include 
ordinary surety bcinds or undertakings on appeals In court proceedings 

Line 
No 

Finance Dcxiket number, title 
aturity date and concise dexdf 
tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarantora and sureties 

(b) 

Anount conhngent 
liacsMy of guarantora 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No 

1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

R silroad Anruisl Repoit R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 502 - COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-tertn bOrtowing artangemento. Footnote 
disctosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

67 

I. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average inierest rate of short-tenn bortowings outstending 
at batence sheet date, maximum annount of outetending bonowings durtng the period and the weighted average mte of those bonowings 

2 Time deposite and certificates of deposit constituting compensafing balances nol legally restricted should be disclosed, 
3. Compensating balance artangements need only be disdosed for the latest fiscal year 
4 Compensating balances included In Account 703, Speaal Deposite, and in Account 717, Olher Funds, shouto also be separately disclosed below 
5 Compensating Balance anangemente are sufficiently matenal to require disctosure In footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral agreement 

batences amount to 15 percent or mora of liquto assete (curtent cash balances, resiricied and unresincted plus martietebte sect.-:1ties) 
6 When a earner is not In compliance with a compensafing balance requirement, the facl shouto be disclosed atong with steted and possibte 

sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredicteble) a,id maierial. 

The Company maintains a $5 million uncollaterized revolving credit facility with Deposit Guaranty National Bank under 
which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31,1999. 
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K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N R A I L W A Y C O N S O U D A T E D Year 1999 69 

SCHEDULE 510 - SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

The principal use of litis schedule is lo detertnmB the average embedOed rate of debt capitel 

1. Oe bt Outstanding at End i 3f Year: 

Line II Account No Title Source 
Balance 

Ctose of Year 

1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Seri 200, L 30 

2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Tenn Debt due Within 
One Year Sch 200, L 39 10,092 

3 765/767 Funded Oebt Unmatured Sch 200, L 41 

4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch 200, L 42 64,938 
6 7665 Capitelized Lease Obligations Seh 200, L 43 3,613 
6 768 Debl in Default Sch 200, L 44 

7 769 Accounts Payable, Affiliiiied Compames Sch 200, L 45 394,271 
8 770 1/770 2 Unamortized Debl Premium Sett 200, L 46 

9 Totel Debt SumL 1-8 462,914 
10 Debl Directly Related to Road Property Note 1 294,733 
11 Debt Direc t̂ly Related lo Equipmeni Note 1 96,898 

12 Totel Debl Directly Related to Road S Equipment Sum L 10 and L 11 390,631 

13 
Percent Directly Related lo Road L 10 div b/L. 12 

Whole % • 2 decimals 7 5 4 6 % 

14 
Percent Directly Related to Equipment L 11 div byL 12 

Whole % + 2 decimals 24,65% 

15 Debl Nol Direc:tly Related lo Road or Equipment L 9 -L -2 72,283 

16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L 13 X L. 15) + L 10 349,271 

17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) (L 14 XL 15)-I-L 11 113,643 

II. Inte rest Accrued Ourtng ths Year: 

LineHi Accxiunt No. Title Source 
Balance 

Close of Year 

18 546-548 Totel Interesi and Amortizaton (Fixed Charges) Sch 210, L 42 33,431 

19 546 Conlingeni Interest on Funded Debt Sch 210, L 44 

20 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Del>t Sch 210, L 22 

21 Total Interesi (L 1S •*• L 19' L 20 33 431 

22 Interest Directly ftelated to Road Property Debt Note 4 21,233 

23 Interest Directly Related lo Equipment Debt Note 4 8,344 

24 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Pre perty Debt L 21 - (L 22 + L 23) 3,8,54 

25 Interest Road Property Debt L 22»(L 24XL 13) 24,141 

26 Interest Equipment Debl L 23 • (L 24 X L 14) 9,290 

27 Embedded Rate of Debl Capitel - Road Property L 25 div byL 16 6 . 9 1 % 
28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capitel - Equtpment L 26 div byL 17 8 17% 

Note , 
Note 2 
Notes 
Note 4 
Notes 

Directly related meens the purpose wliictt the funds were used when the debt was itsued. 
Line 16 plus Line 17 mus! equal Line 9 
Line 21 Includes interest on debt in Account 7eg-Account Payable. Affllilated companies. 
This interest relates to debt reported In '.ines 10 .and 11, respectively 
Line 25 plus Une 26 must equal Line 21 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

70 
01 
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70 

1 ^umish the intormauon called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or 
pers<}ns affiiialed with the respondent, including officers, direciors, sloc:kholders, owners, partners or 
ttieir wives and other close relatives, or their agents Examples of transactions are, but are not re 
sirictjd to, management, legal accouniinf,, purehasing or other type of service induding the 
furnitihing of materials, supplies, purchase fjf equipment, leasing of slmctures, land and equipmeni, 
and a greements relating to allocalion of officers' salaries arid other commori costs between affiliated 
companies 

To be excluded are payments for the following lypes of services: 
(a) Lawful teriff charges (or transportation services 
(b) Payments lo or from other cartiers for interiine services and interchange of equlpmcjnt 
(c) P.iyment lo or trom olher carriers which may reasoriably be regarded as ordinarily eonnecrted 

wilh roiitirie operation or mainteriarice. bul any special or unusual transaelioris shoulrt be reported 
(d) Payments lo public utility corr.panies for rates or charges fixed in conformity wilh government 

authority 
2 In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated eompany, person, or agent wi'h which respondent 

received or provided services aggregaling $50,000 or more for the year If -jn affiliated company 
provides services to more than one atfiliale, a.id the aggregaie eompensaWon amounts lo $50,000 or 
more for the yoar, list all '.iie affiliates induded in the agreement and diiscribe Ihe allocatiori of 
eharges If the responJenl piovides services to more than one affiliate, and the aggregaie ccmpen-
sation amounts ' J $50,000 or more for the year, reference to this fad shrjuld be made and the detail 
as lo the allocation of chargss should be steted For those affiliates prov idlng services to the respon­
dent, alsn enter in column (a) the percent of affiliale s gross income derived fiom transaelions with 
respondent 

The respondeni may be required to furnish as an attechment to Sciiedule 512 a balance sheel and 
income siatement for each affiliate with which respondent carrier hid reportable transactions during 
the year, o," altematively, atteeh a "Pro forma" balance sheel and income stetement for lhat po-lion or 

entity of eaeh affiliate whieh fumished ihe agreed to sen/lees, equipment, or olher reportable trans­
action The statements, it required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity wilh 
the prescribed schedules for the balance sheet and income stetement in Annual Report Form R-1, 
and should be noted (1) to Indicate the metliod used for depreciating equipment or other property 
fumished the carrier, and (2) whether Uie affiliale's Federal income tex returti for the year was filed on 
a consolidalod basis wilh the respondent earner 

3 In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company 
or person iilenlified in eolumn (a) as follcjws 

(a) If respondent directly controls affiliate, insert the wonl "direct' 
(b) If reripondent conlrols through another company, Insert the word "indlrecT 
(e) If respondent Is under common control wilh affiliate, insert the word "common" 
(d) If r'jspondenl is controlled directly or indirectly by fhe eompany listed In column (a). Insert word 

"controlled" 
(e) If control is exercised by olher means sueh as a managemenl contract or other anangement of 

whaiever kind. Insert the word "olher" and foolnote to deseribe such arrangements 
4. In eolumn (c) fully describe the Iransaclions Involved such as management fees, lease of build­

ing, 'ourehase of material, etc Wheri the a(fillate listed in column (a) provides more than one type of 
service in column (c), list eaeh type of service separately and show totel for the affiliate When serv­
iees are both provided and received belween the respondent and an affiliate they should be lisled 
separately and the amounts shown separaiely in column (e) 

6 In column (d) report Ihe dollar amounts of transaction shown and the effect of any change In the 
tTMithod ol esteblishing the tenns from lhat used in the preceding pericxl 
e Incolumn (e) report the dollar amounts due from or to relaled parties and, if nol othemvise ap­

parent the terms and mariner of sr "lement Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in 
column (e) 
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81? - TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILLIATED VWTH RESPONOENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Une 
No 

Name of eompany or related 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(a) 

Va Nalure ol relationship 

(b) 

Description of 
transaction 

(c) 

Dollar amounte 
of transac:tions 
(in thousands) 

(d) 

Amount due fi-om 
or to related 

parties 
(e) 

Line 
No 

1 MID-SOUTH MICROWAVE, INC Direct Rent 873 1 

2 MaintenarM-.e 1,163 2 

3 Real Es'jte Taxes 56 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY Direct Rentel ol Buildings 952 86 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 RICE-CARDEN CORPORATION Directt Rentel - Various 1,944 9 

10 Maintenance on Leases 1,524 426 10 

11 Joint Agency Rentel 313 11 

12 Mairiteriance on Lcxximolive Radios 408 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 16 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 26 
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512 - TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN R E S PONDENT Ar <D COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILUATED VWTH RESPONOENT FOR S E R V I C E S RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross inconie 

(a) 

% Nature of relationship 

(b) 

Deseripiion of 
transaction 

(c) 

Dollar amounts 
of transactions 
(in thousands) 

(d) 

Amount due ft^om 
or to related 

parties 
(e) 

Une 
No 

1 SUPERIOR TIE « TIMBER COMPANY Direct Cross & Switch Ties 4,758 1 
2 

2 
3 BILLINGS 3 
4 Locomotive Lease 11 4 
5 Ties St Lumber Sold 23 5 
6 Pipeline Crossing 1 6 
7 Insurance 111 7 
8 

8 
9 

9 
10 TOLMAK. INC Direct Track Rentel & Maintenance 385 10 
11 

11 
12 BILUNGS 12 
13 Building Repair 5 13 
14 Trac* Repair. Mat'l & Construrtion 41 14 
15 

15 
16 

16 
17 

17 
16 

18 
19 

19 
20 

20 
21 

21 
22 

22 
23 

23 
24 

24 
25 

25 
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812 • TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONOENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILLIATED WITH RESPONOENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross Income 

(a) 

Nature of relationship 

(b) 

Description of 
transaction 

(c) 

Dollar amounte 
of tiansaetions 
(in Ihousands) 

(d) 

Amouni due from 
or to related 

parties 
(e) 

Line 
No 

1 GATEWAY WESTERN RAILWAY Comnion Lift a TOFC Charges 613 1 

2 Inventory Material 1,002 2 

3 Payroll 682 3 

4 Computer Usage 305 4 

6 Health Insurance 44 5 

6 Locomotive Repaira 254 6 

7 Car Lease 158 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 SOUTHERN CAPITAL CORPORATION Common Lease of Locomotives 13,205 10 

11 Lease of Freight Cara 13,842 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

16 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 
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812 - TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RES PONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILLIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR S E R V I C E S RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

Name of company or related 
party witti percent 
of gross income 

(a) 

% Nature of relationship 

(b) 

Description of 
transaction 

(c) 

Dollar amounts 
cf transactions 
(in ttiousands) 

(d) 

Amouni due from 
or to related 

parties 
(e) 

Une 
No 

1 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES, INC. Controlled Payroll 704 1 

2 
2 Plane Expense 17 

1 

2 
3 Management Separation 81 3 
4 DST S MSO Support Charges •115 4 
5 Price Watemouse 75 5 
6 Outside Legai 75 6 
7 Miseellaneous 3 7 
8 8 
9 BILLINGS 9 
10 Auto Expense 1 10 
11 illusion Project 334 11 
12 Ht-^lth S Vision Insurance 187 12 
13 Airfare 120 13 
14 Panama 1,386 14 
15 Business Car 11 15 
16 Plane Expense 588 16 
17 Employee Expenses 6 17 
18 Payroll 2 18 
19 Telephone S Cellular 2 19 
20 Insurance 7 20 
21 Miscellaneous 5 21 
22 

22 
23 

23 
24 

24 
26 

25 
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812 - TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RE2 SPONDENT A MD COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILLIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR S E R V I C E S RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

Nanne of eompany or reteted 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(a) 

% Nature of retettonship 

(b) 

Descriplton of 
transactton 

(=) 

Dollar amounte 
of transacttons 
(In thousands) 

(d) 

Aniount due from 
or to related 

parties 

(«) 

Uno 
No 

1 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN INDUSTRIES, INC Controlled Insurance Premiums 689 •) 
2 

Empfcjyee Stock Option Plan 4,599 
3 

Empkjyee Expenses 8 3 
4 

DST S MSD Support Charges 567 4 
5 

Office Supplies 6 5 
6 

PAC 2 6 
7 

Miscellaneous 3 7 
8 

8 
9 

BILLINGS g 
10 

Plane Expense 74 10 
11 

Poslage 3 •) 1 
12 

Health S Vision Insurance 130 12 
13 

Auto Expense 9 13 
14 

Stock Options 1,809 14 
15 

Credtt Card Expense 3 15 
16 A. re 2 16 
17 

•)7 
18 

18 
19 

-to 
20 

?0 
21 

21 
22 

?7 
23 

£ i C 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 73 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Stete particulars of all Iraeks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, acconling to the following classificattons 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 

(3) Lirie operaled under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiiialed corporation, or (B) independeni or nol affiliteed with respondent 
(4) Line operated unoer contract or agreement for eontingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated 

with respondent 
(t) Line operated under liackage nghts 

Glue s Jbtotels for eaeh of the several numbered dasses. In the order listed above, as well as the total for all dasses 
Ler.glh.i of track should be reported to the nearesi WHOLE mile adjusted to accord wilh footings; ie , eoummg one-half mite and over as a whole mile and 

ditre(arcling any fraction less than one-haif mile 

lr col jrr n (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) Indicating ils dass m accordance with Ihe precedinf dassificalion 
In i-olumri (b) give the various proportions of eaeh dass owned or teased by respondent, listing eaeh proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

shou,d b? uegregaled and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings For eaeh listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between 
tertnini of smgle or first iiiam track), and in the followirig columns the tergths of ter/ynd main Uaek, all other main tracks, passing Uacks, cross overs and 
tum-ouis; way switching tracks; and yard switching trarJcs These dasses of Iraeks are defined as follows 
Runnmg Ira'sks Running tracks, passing uacks, aoss-overs, etc, induding tum-oute from those trarJcs lo dearance points 
Way switching tracks Stetion. leam. indusUy and other switehing trades for which no separale sen/ice is mainteined 

Yard swltchlnt tracks Yards where separate swilching serviees are mainte ned, induding dassificalion, house, team, industry aiid other Uacks switched 
by yard locomiiUves 

The retums in ailumns (h) and (i) should indude tradis serving indusUies, su-Ji as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc Tracks belonging to an industry 
for v/hieh no mn,' is payable should nol be induded 

Trades leading i i and m gravel and sand pitt and quainets, me cost of which is chargeabte to a dearing account and which are used in getting out materall 
tor me respondeni s use, shouto not be induded 
Class (1) indudiis all lines operated by me respondent ,it me ctose of me year to which it has title in perpetuity. 
Class (2) indude.% nactt line, full title to which is in an miidive propnetery eorporalion of me responderit (i o , one alt ot whose outetending stocks or obli­

galions are held by o,- tor the responderit, and which is operated by me respondent or an affiliated syslem eorporalion without any accounfing to the said 
propnetery corporaln-in) It may also indude such line when the adual fille to all of me outetending stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by 
or conlrolling the resK,ndenl, but In the case olany such Inclusion, the facts of relation lo the respondeni oflhe corporation holding Ihe securities should 
be lully sel forth m a lo-jlnota An Inactive corporation is one which has been pradicaily absortjed in a controlling corporation, and whieh neither operates 
property r,or adminlstea Is finanaal atfairs, if il mainteins an organizafion, it does so on'y for me purpose of complying wim legal requlremente and rt,ain-
teming title to property or i-anchises 

Ciass (3) indudes all traces operaied under a lease or fonnal conveyance of less man me grantor's Iriterest in ms property, wim a specific and uneondl-
fional renl reserved The lati that the tessor does or does not maintein an independent organizafion for finanaal purposes is immaterial in mis connection 
Class (4) IS the same as d«ss (3), except mat tho rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact 
Class (5) Indudes all Uaeks operated and mainteined by otheis, but over wtiich the respondeni has the nght to operate some or all of its trains In the road 

of mis dass me respondent hai no propnetary nghts, but only me nghte of a licensee Indude in mis dass. also, all mam Uaeks, IndusWal tracks and sid­
ings owned by noncarrier compdnieo and individuals when me respondent operates over them, bu; does not have exdusive possession of mem 
Road held by the respondent as lOinl or common owner ot a Joint lessee ot undet any jolnl arrangemenl should be shown in Ils appropriate dass, end 

the entry of lengm should be of tht onfire lengm of the portion jointly held The dass symbol should t,ave me letter (J) attached 
Road operated by the respondeni ai< agent for another canier should not be induded in mis schedule. 

Rsilroad Annual Report R-1 



74 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 
SCHEDULE 700 - MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No 

Class 

(a) 

Proporticxi owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

Running tracks, passing tracks, aoss-overs etc 

Miles of way 
switehing 

Uaeks 
(9) 

Miles of yard 
switching 

Iraeks 

(h) 

TOTAL 

(i) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Class 

(a) 

Proporticxi owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

Miles of road 

(c) 

Miles of 
second mam 

uaek 
(d) 

Miles of all 
othei 

mam Uaeks 
(e) 

Miles of pass­
mg tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and lurnouis 

(0 

Miles of way 
switehing 

Uaeks 
(9) 

Miles of yard 
switching 

Iraeks 

(h) 

TOTAL 

(i) 

Line 
No 

1 1 100 % 2,541 8 0 290 250 459 3,548 1 

2 2 

3 I J 60 % 0 4 0 1 3 77 85 3 

4 4 

5 1J 33 % 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 5 

6 6 

7 3A too % 0 0 0 0 20 20 40 7 

8 8 

9 38 100 % 3 0 0 0 4 0 7 9 

10 10 

11 5 1 0 0 % 212 10 2 6 16 7 253 11 

12 12 
13 13 
14 ' 4 

15 15 
16 16 
17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 
21 21 

22 22 

23 23 
24 24 

26 25 

26 26 
27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 36 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 42 

43 
A A 

43 
44 

- 4 5 - 46 

46 46 

47 I 47 

48 48 

49 49 

50 50 

61 51 

62 52 

63 63 

54 54 

56 55 

56 

57 TOTAL 2,756 22 2 297 294 564 3,935 57 

"ST 5d Miles o( elecUified road 
or track induded in 
preceding grand totel N/A 

57 

"ST 
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SCHEDULE 702 - MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 
Give particulars, as of the close of ttte year, of all road operated and of all owned bul no! operaled The respondenl s proportion ot operaled road held by i! ^s |oinl or common owner, or under a Join! lease or 

under any join! arrangemenl, should be shown in columns (b), (c), (d), or (e), as may be appropriaie The leniainder of jointly operated mileage should t)e shown in column (f) Respondent's proportion of road 
jointly owned, not operated, should be shown in eolumn (h), as may be appropriaie Mileage which has been permanenOy abaridoried should not be Induded in column (h) 

Mileage should be reported to the nearest WHOLE rnile adjusted to aecxird with fooNngs, i e counting ene-half mile and over as a whole mile anc disregarding and fraclion less man one-half mile 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

Line Cross Stete or territory Line (Twned Line of proprie Line operaled Line operated Line operated Totel mileage Line owned New line Line 
No Check tery compariies under lease under conUad, under trackage operated not optrated construrled No 

etc. rights by respondent during yea. 

(•) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (8) (h) (i) 

1 Missouri 187 187 1 
2 2 
3 Kansas 18 18 3 
4 4 
5 Arkansas 213 4 217 5 
6 6 
7 Oklahoma 156 1 157 7 
8 8 
9 Louisiana 851 65 916 9 
10 10 
11 Texas 334 47 381 11 
12 12 
13 Tennessee 5 16 21 13 
14 14 

15 Mississippi 698 38 736 15 
16 16 
17 Alabama 79 44 123 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 2 ' 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
26 25 
26 26 
2 / 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 

32 TOTAL MILEAGE (single track) 2,541 216 2,756 32 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710 

1 Give parliailare of each of the various dasses ot equipment whkih resfioridenl owned or ksased 
during ttie y, lar. 
2 !n colur m (c) give me number ot units purchased new or txjilt in company shops In colurtin (d) 

givelu number of new unite leased from omera The terr.n "new" means a unit placed in servtoa tor 
the first ttme on any railroad 
3 Units leased to omers for a period of r-.d year or more ate reporteblo in colunin (I) Units tenv 

porarily out of respondents sen/toe an<̂  rented to omers for less lhan one year are to be Induded in 
column (h). Unite rented from ome s for a period tess m.jn one year should rx>t be included in 
column (i) 
4 For reporting purjioses. a "locort.otive unif' is a self-propelled veritole generating or converting 

energy into motion, aiid designed solel.' tor moving omer equipment An "A" unit is ttie least number 
of wheel bases witfi supersUuc:ture desi ]ned for use singly or as a lead kxximotlve uni! in comtuna-
tion wim oltier locomottve units A "6" unit is similar to an "A' unit, but not equipped for use singly or 
as a lead kicomottve unit A "B" unit may be equipped wim tk>stler conUols for Independent operation 
at terminals 
5. A "self-Propelled car" is a rail motor car propelled by electric motors receiving power from a third 

rail or overtiead, or Intemal combustion engines located on Ihe car itself Trailers equipped for use 
only in trains of cars mat are self-propelled are to tie induded as self-propelled equipment 
6 A "diesel" unit Indudes all units propelled by diesel intemal combustton engines irtespeclive of 

final drive or whether power may at times be sup0ied from an external conductor Unite other tf«n 
diesel-electii:, e g , diesel-hydraulic, should be identified in a foomote giving me number and a 
brief description An "electric" unit Indudes all unite which receive electric power Irom an overtiead 
contaĉ t wire or a mird rail, and use the power to drive one or more electric motors mat propel the 
vehide An "other self-powered unit indudes all unite other ttian Jiesel. or eloc:tric, e g., steam, gas 
turbine Show me type of unit, service and numtier, as appropnate, in a brief description suffident for 
positive toenUfication. An "auxiliary unif' indudes all units used In conjundton wim tocomolives, bul 

which draw ttieir power from the "mottier" unit, e g , txtostera, slugs, etc For reporting purposes, 
indicate radio-conUolled self-powered diesel unite on lines 1 mrough 8, as apporpriate, Ridto-
conUolled unite mat are not self-powered, i.e , mose wimout a diesel, should be reported on l ne 13 
under "auxiliary unite." 
7 Column (k) should show aggregate capadty fcx all unite reported in column (j). as follow.): For 

IcxxjmoUve units, repcxt the msnufadurers' rated horsepower (the maximum continuous power -lut-
put from the diesel engine or engines delivered to me main geneiator or generators for tractive 
purposes) Exdude capadty date tor steam IcxximoUves For passenger-train cars report ttie 
number of passenger seats available for revenue service, counUng one passenger to each bertlt in 
sleeping cara 
6 Passenger-Uain car types and service equipment car types conespond! AAR Mechaiito l̂ 

Dii'iston designations Descriptions of car axles and designations are published in The Ofrk:liil 
Railway Equipment Register. 
9. Croes-checks 

Schsdute 710 Schedute 710 
Line 6, column 0) s Une 11. column (1) 
Une 6, column 0) tt Une 12, column (1) 
Line 7, cxilumn 0) at Une 13, column (1) 
Line 6, column 0) m Une 14, column (1) 
Line 9, column (i) - Line 15. column (1) 
Une IC, column 0) Une 16, column (1) 

When date appear In column (j) lines 1 mm 8, column (k) should have date on same lines. 
When date appear in coluinns (k) or (I) lines 36 thm 53, and 55, column (m) shouki have 

date on same lines 
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S C H E D U L E 7 1 0 - I N V E N T O R Y O F E Q U I P M E N T 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. A N D LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Changes Ouing me Year Unite at Ctose of Year 

Units installed 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type 01 design ot unite 

(a) 

UnHs In 
servk»of 

respondent 
at beginning 

ot year 
(b) 

fiiew unite 
p.irchosed 

ortxiilt 
(c) 

New unitt 
leased 
from 

others 

(d) 

R'tbuin unite 
ao^uiied and 
reiiuiit unite 

rtiwrltten 
into property 

acTO'jrito 

( t ) 

AM ottier unite 
kiduding re-
ciassllk»tton 
and second 
hand unite 
purchased 

or leased frnm 
others 

if) 

Unite retired 
from sen/toe 

of respondent 
whettief 
owned or 
teased, In­
duding re-

dassificatton 

(g) 

Owned 
and 
used 

(n) 

l.easnKt 
frexn 

others 

(i) 

Total in 
servtoe of 

respcxident 
(col(h)4(i)) 

ii) 

^kggregate 
capadty of 

unite 
reported 
in col (j) 

(;»ee Ins 7) 
(k) 

Leased 
to omers 

(1) 

Line 
No 

1 

Locomotive Unite 

Diesel-freight units 366 50 21 2 112 323 435 

(H P ) 

'1,349,660 1 

7 Diesel passengei unite 
2 

3 Diesel-multiple purpose unite 3 

A Olesel-switcfiing unite 52 52 5r 75,900 4 

6 T OTAL (Imeii 1 lo 4) unils 418 50 21 2 112 376 487 1,425,550 5 

6 Electric-locomotives 
6 

7 Other self-pciwerad unite 
7 

8 TOTAL (linei 5,6, and 7) 416 50 21 2 112 375 487 1,425,550 8 

9 Auxiliary unils 8 8 8 8 8 N/A 0 

10 

• TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

(line.! 6 and 9) 426 50 29 10 120 375 4d5 N/A 10 

DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR, ACCtRDINO TO YEAR BUILT. DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING 

Between Between Betweer Between During calender year 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design of unite 

(a) 

Before 
Jan 1,197S 

(b) 

Jan 1,1976 
aiid Dec 
31,1979 

(c) 

Jsn 1,1960 
amf Oec 
31, 1984 

(0) 

Jan i , I9ei5 
and l}ec 
31, 1989 

(e) 

Jan 1,1990 
and Dec 
31, 1994 

(0 

1995 

(0) 

1996 

(h) 

1997 

(i) 

1996 

(i) 
1099 

(k) 

Totel 

(1) 

Line 
No 

11 Diesel 313 58 19 11 36 50 487 11 

12 Electric 
12 

13 Other self-poiwered units 
13 

14 TOTAL (lines ,11 to 13) 313 68 IS 11 36 50 487 14 

15 Auxiliary unite 8 8 15 

16 
: TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

(;liW5 14 fift*j 1.5; 321 55 19 11 36 60 495 16 



I UNITS 
S C H E D U L E 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUtCT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
C.ieck Type or design of units 

(a) 

Units in 
sen/Ice of 

respondeni 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Changes Dunng lhe Year Units at Close of Year 

Line 
No 

Cross 
C.ieck Type or design of units 

(a) 

Units in 
sen/Ice of 

respondeni 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Units instelled 

Owned 
and 
used 
(h) 

Leased 
from 

others 
(0 

Total in 
service of 

respondent 
(eol (h)S(i)) 

0) 

Aggregaie 
capadty of 

units 
reported 
in col (j) 

(see ins 7) 

(Ic) 

Leased 
to olhers 

(1) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
C.ieck Type or design of units 

(a) 

Units in 
sen/Ice of 

respondeni 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

(C) 

New unils 
leased 
from 

omers 

id) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten 
into property 

accounts 

(e) 

All other units 
including re-
dassifieation 
and second 
hand units 
purchased 

or leased from 
others 

(0 

Unils retired 
from serviee 

of respondeni 
-vhether 
owned or 
leased, in­
cluding re-

dassification 
(a) 

Owned 
and 
used 
(h) 

Leased 
from 

others 
(0 

Total in 
service of 

respondent 
(eol (h)S(i)) 

0) 

Aggregaie 
capadty of 

units 
reported 
in col (j) 

(see ins 7) 

(Ic) 

Leased 
to olhers 

(1) 

Line 
No 

17 

PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS 
Non-Self-Propelled 

Coaches (PA, PB, PBO) 
17 

18 
Combined cars 
(All class C, excepl CSBJ 

18 
19 Parlor cars [PBC, PC, PL, PO] 

19 
lO Sleeping cars [PS, PT, PAS, PDS) 

20 

21 
Dining, gnll and tavern ears 
[All dass D, PD] N/A 21 

22 
Non-passengei-carrying ears 
(All dass B, CSB, M, PSA, IA) N/A 22 

23 TOTAL (lines 17lo22) 
23 

24 

Self-Propelled 
Electric passeriger cars 
[EP, F l ] 

24 
25 ElecUie eombiried cars [ECJ 

26 

26 
Iriternal corrbustion rail motorcars 
[ED, EGJ 

26 

27 
Other self-propelled cars 
(Specif/ types) 

27 
28 TOTAL (lines 24 to 27) 

28 
29 TOTAL (lines 23 to 28) 

29 

30 
COMPANY SERVICE CARS 

Business cars [PVJ 3 2 5 5 N/A 30 
31 Board outfit cars [M\VX| 5 7 12 12 N/A 31 

32 
Derrick and snow removal cars 
[MWU, MW/V, MVWV, MWKJ 7 7 7 N/A 32 

33 
Dump and ballast ittars (MWB, 
MWDJ 1 11 12 12 N/A 33 

34 equipment cars 135 17 118 118 N/A 34 
35 TOTAL (lines 30 to 34) 151 1 20 17 154 154 N/A 36 
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80 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

Instrudion for reporting freight-Uain eai date 

1 Give particulars of each of the various dasses of equipment which respondent owned or leased durtng the year 

2 In eolumn (d) give the number of unita purchased or built in company shops. In coiurnn (e) give me numtxsr of new units leased from others The term 

"new means a unit placed In service for the first lime on any railroad 

3 Units leased to olhers for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n) Units temporarily oul of respondent's service and rented lo others 

for less than one year are lo be included in eolumn (i). Unils rented from olhers for a peiiod less lhan one year should not be included in eolumn (j) 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at tieginning of year 

(Changes durmg the year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at tieginning of year Units installed 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Tirne-mi'eage 
cars 

(b) 

All others 

(c) 

New unils 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt units 
leased from 

others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten mto 
property accounts 

If) 

All olher units, 
includmg leclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from othe. s 
(g) 

Line 
No 

36 

FREIQHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 

(B1__ B2_ J 10 1 36 

37 Plain box ears - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7, B4_0-7, B6__, B6._, 
B7_ _, BB ) 1 693 37 

38 Equipped box ears 
(All Code A, Except A_6 J 6.952 38 

39 Plain gondola ears 
(All Codes G & J_ _ 1 , J_ _2, J_ _3. J_ _4) 628 39 

40 Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 251 40 

41 Covered hopper cars 

(C__1, C__2, C_ _3, C 4) 2,229 41 

42 Open top hopper ears-general service 

(All code H) 396 30 42 

43 Open top hopper ears-special senrice 

(J_ _0, and All Codes K) 1,160 66 43 

44 Refrigeratoi cars-rneehanieal 
(R_5_, R_6_, R_7„, R_8_, R_9J 44 

45 Refrigeralor ears-non mechanical 

(R_0_. R . l - . R - O 2 45 

46 Flal ears-TOFC/COFC 

(All Code P. Q and S, Excepl Q8_ J 695 46 

47 Flat cars--multi-level 

(All Code V) 201 47 

48 Flal cars-general setvice 
(F10_, F20_, F30J 35 48 

49 Flat cars-other 

( F 1 , F 2 , F 3 , F 4 , F 5 , F 6 , 

F_B_, F40 J 900 14 49 

50 Tank cars ii,sj'jO gaiicis 

(T__0, T__1 T_..2, T__3, T__4, T_ _5) 53 50 

51 Tank car8"22.000 gallons and over 
(T__6, T _ J , T 8, T 9) 39 61 

62 All olher freight cars 
(A_5_, F_7_, Ali Code I and Q8_ J 658 52 

53 TOTAL (lines . - to 52) 15,691 201 111 63 

54 Caboose (Ail Code M-930) N/A 12 4 54 
55 TOTAL (linss 53. 54) 15,691 12 201 115 55 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



I KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 81 

SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (I), as follows For freight-train cars, report me nominal capacity 

(in tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchangi. Convert the capacily of tenk cars to capadty in tons 

of the commodity whieh the car is intended lo carry customarily 

5 Time-mileage cars refers lo freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease agreement, whose intertine rentel is settled on a per d.em 

a,'id line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by anoiher railroad 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check. 

Changes dunng year 

(conduded) 

Units relired Uom 
service of respondent 

whelher owned 
or leased, induding 

redassification 
(h) 

Units at close of yeai 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check. 

Changes dunng year 

(conduded) 

Units relired Uom 
service of respondent 

whelher owned 
or leased, induding 

redassification 
(h) 

Owned and used 

(i) 

Leased from 
o'hers 

ii) 

Total in service of respondent 

(col (1) S (J)) 

Aggregate capadty 
of unns reported 
mcol (k)S(i) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

Leased to omers 

(rt) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check. 

Changes dunng year 

(conduded) 

Units relired Uom 
service of respondent 

whelher owned 
or leased, induding 

redassification 
(h) 

Owned and used 

(i) 

Leased from 
o'hers 

ii) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(k) 

Ail oUier 

dl 

Aggregate capadty 
of unns reported 
mcol (k)S(i) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

Leased to omers 

(rt) 

Line 
No 

36 11 11 602 36 

37 20 1,096 578 1,673 153,717 37 

38 338 903 5,711 6,614 648,909 38 

39 30 28 570 598 63,445 39 

40 38 213 251 25,100 40 

41 187 654 1,388 2,042 204,850 41 

42 11 362 53 -115 36,207 42 

43 2 341 873 1,214 104,053 43 

44 44 

45 2 2 110 45 

46 41 2 652 654 49,542 46 

47 201 201 10,653 47 

48 35 35 1,844 48 

49 558 356 914 100.199 49 

60 2 18 33 51 3,927 60 

51 2 37 37 3,157 51 

52 33 60 545 626 46,875 52 

53 666 4,164 11,173 15,337 1,453,190 53 

54 4 12 N/A 12 Nr'A 54 
55 670 4,176 11,173 15,337 12 1,453,190 55 
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82 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Class ol equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­

dent al beginning of year 

Changes during Ihe year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Class ol equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­

dent al beginning of year Units installed 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Class ol equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Per diem 

(b) 

Atl others 

(c) 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New 
units 

leased Irom 
olhers 

(e) 

Rebuil! unils 
acquired and 
rebuil! units 

rewritten into 
property aecounis 

(0 

Al Olher unils, 
including redassi-
ficcition and sec­
or d banc! units 
purchased or 

leased from others 

(a) 

Line 
No 

56 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

[Tugtxsats, ear femes, etc) 

N / A 56 

57 Nori-self-propelled vessels 

[Car floats, li^iiters, elc) 

N / A 

57 

58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N / A 58 

59 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l , Z67 . Z68_, Z69_ 129 59 

60 Dry van U__, Z „_ , Z6_, 1-6 1,820 60 

61 Flat bed U3_ _, Z3_ _ 6 61 

62 Open bed U4_ _ , Z4_ _ 62 

63 Meehanieal refngeralor U5__, Z5__ 63 

64 Bulk hopper U0_ Z0_ _ 64 

65 Insulated U7__, Z7__ 66 

66 Tank ' Z0_ _ U6_ _ 66 

67 Other trailer and r/intainer 

(Special Equipped Dry Van U9_ 

Z8__, Z9 ) 

67 

68 Tractor 68 

69 Truck 69 

70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 1,955 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tenk othemvise it Is a bulk hopfier 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 83 
SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMEMT ACCOI JNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Cheek 

Changes dunng year 

(conduded) 

Unils retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 
(b) 

Umls al close of yea-

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Cheek 

Changes dunng year 

(conduded) 

Unils retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 
(b) 

Owned and used 

(1) 

Laased from 
others 

ill 

Toial 'r, service of respondent 

(eol. (1) & (j)) 

Leased to ottie.-s 

in) 

Line 
No 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Cheek 

Changes dunng year 

(conduded) 

Unils retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 
(b) 

Owned and used 

(1) 

Laased from 
others 

ill 

Per diem 

(k) 

All olher 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
mcol (k)8(l) 

(see Iris 4) 
(m) 

Leased to ottie.-s 

in) 

Line 
No 

56 N/A 56 

57 N /A 

67 
58 N /A 58 

59 2 127 127 69 
60 590 1,230 1.230 60 
61 6 6 61 
62 62 
63 63 
64 64 
65 65 
66 66 
67 67 

68 68 
69 69 

70 592 1.363 1.363 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 
SCHEDULE 710S - UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1 Give particujisrs as requested, separaiely, fcr the various dasses of new units and rebuilt units ol ..quipmeni installed by respondeni during the year If 

information regarding the cost r f zc.v units islalled is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omiited should tse given m footnoie, \he details as lo cosl lo be given in the report ot the following year The cosl of units under construction at the close of the 
year stiould not be refleded in this sch'^dule even Ihough part of the cosl appears in the property aecount for trie year Indicate In column (e) whether an 
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contrad in outside railroad shoos (C), or built or rebuil! in eompany or syslem shops 
(S) induding units acquired Ihrough capitalized leases (L). 
2 In columri (a) lis! each dass or type ot locomottve unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separale line By elass is meant the standard classification used 

to distinguish types of locomotive unils freight cars or omer equipment adopted by the Assooation of Ameneari Railroads, and should include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive units should tie ideritified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
aluminurivcovered hopper car (LO), steel tioxears-special senrice (XAP), elc For TOFC/COFC show lype of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 Iri column (e) show the lotal weighi in lons of 2,000 pounds The weight of the equipmerii acquired shcjld be the weight empty, 
4 The cost should be me complete cost as entered on the ledger, induding foreign line freight eharges and handling charges 
5 Data for mis schedule should be confined lo the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomolive unils, passenger-Uain ears and company 

service cars and oolumns (d) and (f) lor Ireight Uain cars, floattng equipmen! and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section of Ihis 
schedule and in Ihe lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into Ihe respondent's accounts The term "neW as used herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed m service for the first ttme on any railroad 
6 Ali unequipped boxcats acquired in whole or ir part with incentive per diem funds should tie reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by 

looinole or sub-heading 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

Number of units 

(b) 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

Totel cost 

(d) 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instfuelion) 
(e) 

Line 
No 

1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 TOTAL 0 N/A 0 N/A 25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 36 

36 36 

37 37 

38 TOTAL 0 N/A 0 N/A 36 

39 GRAND TOTAL 0 N/A 0 N/A 39 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TQ BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721. 723. AND 726 

For purposes of these schedules, ttts. traek categcxies aie defined as tollows 
Track category 1 

A - Freight density of 20 million or more gross lon-mlles per traek mile p^f yesr (include passing Uacks lurnouts and crossovers) 
6 - Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles pei tiack mile per year, bul al I last 5 million (indude passing Uacks, lurnouis and crossovers) 
C • Freight density of less than S million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, but al leasi 1 million (indude passing tracks, turnouts and aossovers) 
D • Freighl density of tess than 1 mi'lion gross ton-miles per Uack mile per year (indude passing Irat**, lurnouis and rjosscvers) 
E - Way and yard s.vitching Uacks (indude passing tracks turnouts and crossovers shall be induded in category A, B, C, 0, F, and Potential abandonments, as appropriate) 
F Track over whidi any passenger service is provided (other lhan potc-ntia' abiiridonmente) Mileage should be induded within uack categonoR A mrough E unless mere is dedicated enttrely to passenoer 

service F i f M 

Potential abondo-imenls • Roule segmenls identified ay isiltoadt at pote.ttiaily subjecl to abandonment as lequired by Sedion .ii904 of me Interstate Commerre Act 
This scrieduls should indude all da!,s 1, 2, 3, or 4 track trom schedule 700 m j l is mainlamed by Ihe fe.pondenl (dass 5 is assumed to be maintained by olhf.rs) 
If, for hvo conteculivs yssrt. I fma segment datttilmd in ooe tracts calagory r.tainltint a traffic dentity whuch would place it in another, if thsH be redsstified into mst cai.f.jry ss of ths beginning of the 2nd yesr 
Traffic density r<?iated to p.i8senger seivice shall nol be induded in lhe delerminaton of the track catigory ol a line segnienl 

(9 

m 
z 

I 
IA 

o 
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I 

SCHEDULE 720 - TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

1 Dlsdcse Ihe requested information pertaining to track and Iraffic conditions 

t i n e 

No Tfac:k categcxy 

(a) 

Mileage of t.aeks 
at end of period 
(whole numbers) 

(b) 

Average annual Uaffic density in 
milltons of gross lon miles per uack-mile ' 

(use two decimal places) 
(c) 

Average runnmg 
speed limit ' 

(use two decimal places) 
(d) 

Track nutes under slow orders at end ot pertod 

if.) 

Line 
No 

1 A 788 27 90 47 29 144 80 1 

2 B 1,072 18 72 47 50 434 10 2 

3 C 793 2 55 24 03 112,50 3 

4 D 191 0 6 3 20 78 77.00 4 

5 E 838 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 6 

6 TOTAL 3,682 15.54 39 10 766 40 6 

7 F XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 7 

8 Potential abandonments 

- - - •• ' 
8 

istermine aynrage density, total track miles (route milei times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be useo 



S C H E D U L E 721 - T IES LAID IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

1 "^umish me requested information conceming ties laid in replacement 
2 In column (j). report the total board feel of switch and bridge lies m replacemenl 

^ I l t i T ' ^ - p ' - ^ l T ' t " ' * " ! " " * " ' " i " ^ ^ Z ' ° " " " ^ "^-"PO"*"" duririg routing mspedtoris, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of me 
tiacks^ Percent of spot maintenance" retera to the percentage of total lies or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance 

4 In No 9. the average cost per tie should indude Uansportation charges on forei.,11 lines, tie trams, toading inspedion, and the oist of handling lies m general suoplv slorade and seasonmn vard. ,nrt 

service other than mat riecessary in eonnedion wim loading or treaiment should not be induded in this schedule 

> 
3 
3 

il 

Line 
No 

Track category 

(a) 

Number of crossl.es laid in replacement 

Totel 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge lies 
(board feet) 

(1) 

Crossties 
switch and 
bridge ties 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Track category 

(a) 

Nev 
t A //\r-u4 A et 

V ties Seeond-harid ties 

Totel 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge lies 
(board feet) 

(1) 

Crossties 
switch and 
bridge ties 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Track category 

(a) 
Trealed 

(b) 
j Untreated 

(c) 

Conaete 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 

Wo 
Treated 

if) 

tyJen 

Untreated 

(g) 

Other 

(h) 

Totel 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge lies 
(board feet) 

(1) 

Percent of spot 
maintenance 

(Ic) 

Line 
No 

1 A 59,998 
59,998 60,682 5% 

2 B 178,212 178,212 237,235 5% 2 
3 C 

5% 
4 D 1,299 1,299 11,162 5% 1^ 

5 E 5,304 
5,304 23,903 5% 5 

6 TOTAL 244,813 
244,813 322,982 5% 

7 F 
•J 

8 Pcitential abarKlr)nments 
1 1 8 

9 Average cost pf;r crosstie $3345 and switchtie (MBM) $860 00 
9 

o 
M 
:^ 
ttt 
o 
c 
H 
Z 
m 
Ti 
Z 

> 
< 
n 
O 
Z 
tn 
O 
r-
M 
O 
m 
O 



S C H E D U L E 7 2 2 - T IES L A I D IN A D D I T I O N A L T R A C K S A N D IN N E W L I N E S A N D c X T E N S I O N S 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give particulars of lies laid during the year iri r i w construction during the year 
In column (a) dassify the lies as follows 

U - Wooden lies untreated when applied 
T - Wooden ties trealed before application 
S - Ties other lhan wooden (steel, concrete, etc) Indicate typo in column (h) 

Report new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, indicating in column (h) which ties are new 
in columns (d) and (g) shew (he total cost, including transportalkjn charges on foreign lires, tte Irains, loading, kispection, and the cosl of hsndling liss ki gsneral supply sto, age and seasoning yard In me cate 
of irealed lies, also show Ihe cost of handling al treating planls and the cost of treatmeni The cott of untoading, hauling over carriers own Ikies and plsckig me list ki Uackt and of tram servtee other man mat 
ne<-,ess3ry in eonnedion with loading or treatment, should not be included in this schedule 

Line 
No Class of ties 

(a) 

CROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 

Remarks 
ih) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No Class of ties 

(a) 

Total numtier 
of ttes applied 

(b) 

Average cost 
per tte 

(c) 

Tolai cosi of 
crossiies laid in 

new tracks during 
year 
id) 

Numtief of feet 
(board measure) 

laid in traces 
(e) 

Average cosl 
per M feet 

(board measure) 

in 

Total cosl of 
switch and bridge 
ties laid in new 

Iracks during '/ear 
(8) 

Remarks 
ih) 

Line 
No 

1 T 26,577 $ 3 3 4 2 $ 856 21,270 $ 800,00 $ 17 1 
2 

2 
3 

3 
4 

4 
t 

5 
6 

6 
7 '/ 
8 

8 
9 

9 
10 

10 
11 

11 
12 

12 
13 

13 
14 

14 
15 

15 
16 

16 
17 

17 
18 

18 
19 

19 

20 TOTAL 25,577 3342 855 21,270 800,00 17 20 
21 Number of miles of new runriing Iraeks, passing tiacks, cross ovets, ete in which ties were laid 7 87 

21 
22 Number of miles of new yard, stetion, team, industry, and other switehing tracks in which ties were laid 0 70 

22 
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SCHEDULE 723-RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1 Furnish the requested information concerning rails laid in replacement 

2 The temi "spot maintenance" m column (h) means repairs to Uack components dunng routine inspectioris. as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upqrading the oeneral condition of the Uacks 
Kercent or spot maintenance refers to Ihe percentage of lotal rails laid In replacement considered lo be spot maintenance 

3 In No 6, the average cost ot ~,ew and retey rail should indude lhe cos! of loading al me pom! of purchase ready for shipment, me freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general 
supply and storage yards Th 
schedule 

e cost of untoading, hauling over earriei's own lines and pladng the rails m Irarjcs and ol Uain sen/ice m connection wim lhe dislribuiion ol rails shouW nol be induded in mis 

Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail miles) Total 
Line New rail Relay rail Wetoed Boiled Percent of Line 
No Track category Wetoed rail Boiled rail Welded rail Boiled rail rail rail spot mainienance No 

(a) (b) (c) (c<) (e) (0 (g) (h) 

1 A 2 2 5 9 0.06 2409 0.34 46.68 0.40 10% 1 

2 B 7.97 0.26 10.97 5.16 18.94 5.42 5% 2 
3 C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 3 
4 D 0.04 0.07 0.16 0.20 0.20 0.27 0% 4 
6 E 1.02 0.04 1.61 0.6^ 2.63 0.64 1 % 5 
6 TOTAL 31.62 0.43 36.83 6.30 68.45 6.73 16% 6 
7 F 7 
8 Potential Abandonments 8 
9 Average cost of new and relay rtttl laid In replacement per gross ton New $ 572.64 Relay $ 227 03 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 89 
S C H E D U L E 724 - RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL T R A C K S AND !N NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Tnousands) 

1 Give particulars of all rails appliea duririg Ihe year in connecAon wilh Ihe consUuelion of new track 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New sleel rails, Bessemer proeess 
(2) New sleel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully m a foolnoie) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 Relums in columns (e) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fraclions of less lhan one-half should be disregarded, and 
fracttons of orie-half or more should be counied as one 

3 The relurns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cosl of loading al the point of purchase reai (or shipmeni, the freight charges 
paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own 
lines, and placing the rails m tracks and of train service in connection with the disUibution of the rail should not be included In this 
schedule 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS CROSS OVERS, ETC 

Weighi of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 

(b) 

Number 
of tons 

(2 000 lb) 

(c) 

Total cosl of rail ap­
plied in running tracks, 
passing Uacks, cross­
overs etc , durmg year 

(d) 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 lb) 

ie) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD STATION TEAM, INDUSTRY, 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight ol rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(0 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 lb) 

(9) 

Total cosl of lait ap­
plied in yard station 
team, industry, and 

other switching Uaeks 
dunng year 

(h) 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,0C0 lb) 

jl) 

Line 
No 

10 

11 

12 

13 

112 3 17 $ 402,33 

115 4.81 208.11 NONE 
127 356.14 123 34387 

130 345 52 

136 15.10 

137 24,34 

137 980.98 

93 270 59 
151 00 

307.31 

573 582.61 

9 

10 

11 

_1_2_ 

13 
14 

16 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 22 

23 

24 
23 

24 
26 25 

26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30_ 

31 

32 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 

TOTAL N/A 1.732 06 I $ 800 $ 4S2.67 N/A 

Number of miles of new running tracks passmg Iraeks cross-overs, etc jvhieh rails were laid 7.40 

Number of miies of new yard station, team, industry, and olher switchmg Iraeks in which rails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year 25 ,81 total to date 2.067.20 
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90 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 
SCHEDULE 725-WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars c< 
ents proportion of joir 
traek occupied under 
lease (granting exclus 

illed for below concerning me road and Uack operated by the respondent at the ciose of the year Only the respond-
lly owned mileage should be induded Under "Weight of rail," the <arious weights of rails should be given Road and 
Uackage right or olher fomi of license should nc' be induded herein but all road and trac* held under any form of 
ive possession lo the lessee) should be included 

Line 
No 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

Switchmg and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
Nu 

Pounds 

1 152 1.06 Gauge ol Track - 4 Feet 8 1/2 inches 1 

2 136 817.78 2 

3 133 6 37 3 
4 132 63.50 4 

5 131 0 8 5 5 
6 130 1 62 6 
7 127 13 32 7 

8 119 1785 8 

9 116 646 83 9 

10 112 21369 10 
11 110 32 74 11 

12 105 4 04 12 

13 100 64 54 13 
14 90 54627 14 

16 85 111 26 15 
16 80 13.24 16 
17 75 0 5 6 17 

18 60 0 11 18 
19 19 

20 20 
21 21 
22 22 

23 23 
24 24 

26 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 
fSi. 

J'J •J6 
37 37 

38 38 

3fi 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 42 

43 43 

44 44 

45 45 

46 46 

47 47 

48 TOTAL 2 ,55362 48 
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SCHEDULE 726-SL 

1 Fumish ttie reqi ested inlomiation conceming die summary of Uack replacemento. 
2 In column'* (d), (ej. (g), and (j) give ttm percentage of replacements to units of property In 

JMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

each Uack categcxy al year end 

Line 
No 

Track category 

(a) 

Tl ES Rail Baltest Traek surfadno 

Une 
No 

Line 
No 

Track category 

(a) 

Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 
Percentage replaced 

(g) 

Cubic yards of 
ballast placed 

(ll) 

Mites surfaced 

(1) 

Percent surfaced 

0) 

Une 
No 

Line 
No 

Track category 

(a) 

Crossties 

(b) 

Switch and 
bridge bes 
(boa.d feet) 

(c) 

Crossties 

(d) 

Switoh and 
bridge lies 
(board feet) 

(e) 

Miles of rail replaced 
(rail-miies) 

(0 

Percentage replaced 

(g) 

Cubic yards of 
ballast placed 

(ll) 

Mites surfaced 

(1) 

Percent surfaced 

0) 

Une 
No 

1 A 59 998 50,682 2 30 2.25 47 08 1.55 78,644 181.0 22.07 1 
2 B 178,212 237,235 5.11 6.50 24.36 0.76 162,622 248.0 22 95 2 
3 C 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73,192 182.0 22.95 3 
4 D 1,299 11,162 0.21 1.16 0.47 0.11 11,970 44.0 2304 4 
5 E 5,304 23,903 0.19 0 30 3.27 0.13 9,319 193.0 2303 5 

6 TOTAL 244,813 322,982 2.05 2.18 75 18 0.59 335,747 846.0 2298 6 
7 F 7 
8 Potential Abandcximente 8 

SCHEDULE 700 - CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollars in Thnusands) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Line 
No 

Kind of loccmotive i 

(•) 

Diesel 
Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Kind of loccmotive i 

(•) 

t»rvioe 
Diesel oil (gallons) 

(b) 

Line 
No 

1 Freight 59,413,728 1 
2 Passenaer 

3 Yard switching 4,578,655 3 
4 TOTAL 63,992,383 4 
5 Cost of fuel $(000) $ 32,988 1 5 
6 Wor< Train I " " 5 
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92 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHEHN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 768 

Unit Train, Way Train, and mrough Tram date under items 2,3 4 6 and 12 shall be obtained from eonduclofs wheel .'sports (freight) or similar records Unit 
Uam sen/ice is a specialized scheduled shuttte type sen/ice in equipment (Railroad or pnvately owned) dedicaled to such service, rtioving between ongm and 
destinalton The applicable tenffs and/or contiads generally req.j,fe mat a speafic minimum tonnage or quantity of carioads be tendered as a unit for ship­
ment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solto tra,r, tot movemeni between ongm and dustinalion Such tertffs and/or conuacts geneially 
contoin resUidad deterilion provisions and are sub)ed to ttme-voiume requiremente whicfi reflect me approximate capacity of me uriit Uains tor the steted 
period Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmarily to gatfier and distobute ear oad service and move mem behiveen way stettons or way points 
Tnrough Trains are mose Uains operated between hivo or more major concenUattor -itjutton poinls Do nol indude Unit Train stettsUcs in Way and 
Through Tram statistics A Wortc Ttain is a Uain operated soiet/or prepondera- JI the purpose of Uansporting eompany freight, wotk e-, nent or 
eompany employees Stetisttes for Wortc Trains ShouW be reported under item 11 only Stettsttes related to eompany equipment, company employees and 
company freighl moving m uansportation Uains ere not to be report«3m item 11, but are to be reported m Items 4-17 6-04 7-02 and 8 04 and 8-05 as 
insuucted in notes. I, K, and L 

(A) Report miles of road operated at ctose of year, exduding induemal Uacks, yard Uacks, and sidings 
(B) A train-mile Is the nravemenl of s Uain a distence of 1 mMe In computtng uain-miles, fracttons reprsssnttng tess man one-half mile shall be 

disregarded and oUier fradions considered as 1 mite Train-mi*s - Running shall be based on me adual distence mn behween terminals and/ or stettons 
and shall be compuled from me otfiaal time tabtes or distence tables Tram miles shall not be inaoased to cover lhe running of locortxittves from stiops to 
tenninals, doubling hills, swilching, or oUiei woric a! way stations or for me service of helper or pusher loconwUves or of exUa locomottves on doubte-head 
or mpte-head Uains When Uie cartier-* Uains are deioured over foreign loads, Oie miles shall be compuled on me basis o( lhe mites adually run and m 
accoidance wim Ihe service perfonned Train-mites shall be kepi s«parately lor trams hauled by toconratives and trains moved by motorcars 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to c»ny freight or passenger Uaffic, and is nol considered a locomottve. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit ol equipmeni designed solely for moving ome. equipment A locomotive unil-mile is a nrovemenl of a locomotive 
Uril! a distence of 1 mile under ite own power Indude mites made by all locomotive unite Exdude mites made by motorcers Miles of locomotives in helper 
service shall be computed on me besis of actual distence " jn in sucfi servtoe. 

(E) All locomotives unit miles i<i road service shall be based on the adual distence mn betwoen tenninals and/or stettons Follow instmctions (B) regard 
mg fractions and otfiaal ume tables for computing tocomotive-miles 

(F) Tram switching locomotivs-mltes shall be computed at me rate of 6 mitet per hour for ttie time adually engaged in »uch service Indude miles allowed 
Uam locomotives for performing switching service al lenminals and way stetions 

(G) Yard switching loconretive-miles shall be compuled at me rate ijf 6 miles per hour for ttie time actually engaged in yard switehing senrice Indude miles 
allowed to yard kx^jmotives for .witching service in yards where regular switching servica it mainteined and in tenmnal switching and transter service 

(H) Use cat designations shown m Schedute 710 Under Renroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report bom toreign cars ond 
respondsntt' own cars white on m? line of me respondent roilfoad ln Ilems 4-13 and 4-15 report the pnvate-line categones milesfor private-line cara 
(whether or nol under railroad conuol) and shipoer-owned cars A ce'-mite is a movement of a unit of tar equipmen a distence of l mile Report miles 
made by flalcars cortylng loaded highwey Uoiiers or empty highwey Usilert rtioving under tevenue billings as toaded freiglil car-mites and miles made by 
flal'jars canying omer empty highway Uaile.-s as emply freight cer-m.i«s Exdude mites made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other 
lhan reporting cartier as sleeping car-miiesin Item 5 03 Report ma.i express baggage cars and combination cars other man 6-02 combination cars In 
Itom 5-05 

(I) Exdude from Item 4 01,4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-mites of wo-k equipmeni, cers carrying company freighl and no-payment cars moving in Uans­
portation trains Indude tuch cer mitesm Item 4-17 418, and 4- i8 No paymen! car-miles are miles made by privale-line cars (omer man railroad 
txjnuolled) end shippet-owned cars tor which me railroad does nol reimburse me owner on o toaded and/or empty mites basis If ttie peyinent for me toaded 
miles indudes me empty miles, me loaded and empty miles should not ba ccxisidered no-peyment cer miles, 

(J) Report miles adually run by passenger Uom cars in transportation senrice Passenger-Uain car-mites indude mites mn by coaches end cars In whtoh 
passengers are carried at regular tenff fores wittioul exUo diorge for space occupied, mtlai run by combmotion possenger snd boggogo. psssenger ond nuiil, 
passenger ond express, miles mn by sleeping, partor end other cars for whrch sn oxlre fore it charged, miles run by dinrng, cafe, ond omer cors devoted ex-
dusively lo me serving of meals snd olher refreshmente and by dub tounge, ar,d obsenroUon cars, and mites run by omer passenger-lroin cars where 
where services sre combined such as baggage, express and mall 

(K) Fioiii ooritjuctors ot dispatchers uain reports or ottier appropnate source, compute weight in tons, 2,000 pounds Item 6-01 Indudes weight of ell 
locomotive units moved 1 mile In Uansportation trains Ton mites of nvitorcers shouto be exduded Items 6 02 and 6-03 lupresonl tons behind locomotive 
unite (eors ond contenis, cabooses) moved one mite In Usnsportatior, Uoint (sxcuding non revsnue gross ton-miteS) Non revenue grots ton-mites in 
Usnsportotion Iroins indude wort< equiprtieni ond cars carrying compeny freigh! (ond meir contenU) Use 160 lbs. os ttie overage weight per possenger, end 
4 tons OS me overoge weight of contente of each heed-end cor 

(L) From conducbjfs Uom uports or other oppiopnote source, oowiputo ton-mltes of freigW Ton-mltes represent ttie numher ottons of revenue ond 
non-revenue freighl nxived one nnte In Uonsportation Uain Indude ne! ton-mitet m motorcar Usins Exdude I C I shipment of Ireigh! handled in mixed 
baggage express cars Totel Toii-Miles Revenue Freighl should ixxrespond lo ms Ton-Mites reported on Fonn CBS 

(M) Road servtoe represenu elapsed ttme ot Uansportation Uoins (bom ordinary end light) between the time of teovlng ttie initial fertnlnols and ttie tirtie ot 
Ihe flnol tortninols, induding Uoins swiichmg ot way stations ond deieyt on rood ot shown by condudors' or dispotchert' Uo.n reports Indude time nf motor­
car tervicm perfortned b/ Iroin locortwtives a! lertninols t r d way atattont Report in Ilem 9 02 Uam switching hours induded in item 9-01 Trom switching 
IS ttie time spent by ttie Uoln white portoimlng switching service el lemilnols ond way steboni where no regular yord servree is moltitoined A Uom hour Is 
independent ot ttie number of tocomotives in ttie tiain. 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 785 - CONCLUDED 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in swilching service performed by yanj aaws in yards where regular switching senrice is maintained, 
induding switdiing and Uansfer service in connection wim me uansportaUon of revenue end inctoentelly of company freight. Hours in yard switching are 
independent ot me number of Icxximotives used 

(O) Wortc-ui»!:-, , ,-,ii«s inside me miles mn by trains engaged in company servica such as otfidal inspeeuon; Inspectton trains for railway commissioners 
tor which no revenue a received, trains mnning tpecial with fire appjratus to save cartiers property destiiiction, uains mn for transporting me earners em­
ployees to and from work when no transportation charge IS made, wrecking Irains. bains mn soieiy for me purpose of Uansporttng cmpany maierial, Uains 
mn for distobuting material and supplies for use in connection with operations; snd all omer uains used in work-train services Exdude miles run by loco­
motives iMhile engaged inadentally in switching company matenals in eompany shops or material yards in ccxinedfajn wim regular yaid switching senrice or in 
switching equipmeni for repaira in between yards and shops 

(P) The number ot loaded treight cars shall be obtained from the condudors' wheel report and shell be ttie sum of all loaded r^rs handled by each train 
For exompte. if a cor movos toaded (1) in a way train from ttie ongmation pointo, (2) in two mrough Uains, and (3) in a way train to me destination point, me 
totel counl of loaded ears wouW be four; Two counts for the nnovements in ttie way trains and two counts for ttie movements in mrough trains Therefore, 
each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial counl, plus one eotit for eaeh subsequeni physical Uensfer between uam? on 
respondenls unes No addilional count is given because of aew change or changes in Uack Identification number unless there it a physical transfer of the 
car behiveen Uains Each car moving undsr revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car 

(Q) Report vehide (TOFC Uailers/eontainers, automobiles end Uucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cert when ihe 
work Is performed at me railroad's expense 

(R) Report me number of loaded revenue trailers/conteiners picked up, plus revenue traiters/conteiners delevered In TOFC/COFC and in highway inter­
change service, when the woric it performed al ttie railroads' expense (Pertormed at railroads's expense meant mat railroad employees pertorm me sen/ice 
or lhat tfte railrcad hires a subsidiary or culside conlracnor lo perform the service) Do not indude Ihose Uailer/co'̂ tainerc which are picked up or delivered by 
shipper or motor cartier etc when a tenff provision requires the shipper-motor earner etc and not me railroad perform mat senrice. Note The count should 
refled ttie troiter/eonteiners for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b) 

(S) Report under Monne Tennlnols Item 16, ttie tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vetsela at me expente of ttie reporting railroad. 

(T) Report me totel number of foreign railroad ears on line at the end of the year (excepl surplut cars, see below) Foreign railroad cars refers to freight 
ears owned by omer rsilroads whose interiine rentel is senled on time (by hour) and adual line-houi miieoge eharges under me Code of Cor Hire Rules 

Camers will be govemed by local conditiont In determining whettier o car at on interchange point, should be cont ''red "on line" Unserviceable cort 
induds caa on repair l.^dct undergoing or awaiting repoirs They include cars on repair uaeks repaired and awaiting twitching, cart on repair tracks under­
going or ewaiting repairt twitdung, cars owaiting movement to repair Uackn heto in train yard (Fxcluding cars which ore to be rspoired in Uom and witttout 
lost of bme), C4ir moving empty in trains en route to shop, snd cars stored owaiting ditpotitiori 

Surplut cort ore cars which ore In serviceable condition fnr loeding on the latt d.<y of me year, but have not been placed tcx loading wimin 48 tiourt This 
count con be on annual average tiesed on weekly count ot cere mot hove not been placed for toading wimiii 48 tiours. 
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94 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 7f.5 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line Cross Line 
No Check Item Deicnpticxi Freight train Passenger uain No 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 1 Miles of Road Operated (A) 2,756 1 

2 Tram Miles - Running (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

2 2-01 Unit Trains 1,217,045 XXXXXX 2 

3 2-02 Woy Trains 1,132,729 XXXXXX 3 

4 2 03 Through Trains 4,956,596 4 

6 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 7,306,370 6 

6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6 

7 2-06 TOTAL, ALI. TRAINS (Imet 5.6) 7,306,370 7 

3 Ltxximotive Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

Road Service (E) >'XXXXX xxxxxx 
8 3-01 Unil Trains 3,812,326 XXXXXX 8 

9 3-02 Way Trams 2,344,684 xxxxxx 9 

10 3-03 Through Trains 13,031,796 10 

11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 19,188,805 11 

12 3-11 Tram Switching (F) xxxxxx 12 

13 3-21 Yord Switching (G) 1,097,590 13 

14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11.12.13) 20,8B6,295 14 

4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
4-01 RR Oainad artd Leased Cars-Loaded XXXXXX xxxxxx 

15 4-010 Box-Plam 40-Foot xxxxxx 16 

16 4-011 Box-Plain CD-Fool and Longer 2.618 xxxxxx 16 

17 4-012 Box-Equipped 43,436 xxxxxx 17 

18 4-013 Gondol- "lain 326 xxxxxx 18 

19 4-014 Gondol. Equipped 3.961 xxxxxx 19 

20 4 015 Hopper-Covered 20,817 xxxxxx 20 

21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top Generel Service 1,806 xxxxxx 21 

22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Speaal Service 3,043 xxxxxx 22 

23 4 -018 Refrlgeretiv-MechanK:ai 209 xxxxxx 23 

24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechonical 1,033 xxxxxx 24 

26 4-020 Ftel TOFC/COFC 9,853 xxxxxx 25 

26 4-021 Flal-Multi-Level 178 xxxxxx 26 

27 4 022 Flal GenetsI Service 46 xxxxxx 27 

28 4-023 Flat-All Other 4,657 xxxxxx 28 

29 4-024 All Olher C r Types-ToWl 3,462 xxxxxx 29 

30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 16-29) 96,434 xxxxxx 30 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(•) 
Freight Uom 

(b) 

Passenger Uain 

(c) 

Lin* 
No 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Emply XXXXXX XXXXXX 
31 4-110 Box-Plam 40 Fool xxxxxx 31 
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Fooi end Longer 1,609 XXXXXX 32 
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 31,233 xxxxxx 33 
34 4-113 Gondola Plain 340 xxxxxx 34 
35 4-114 Gondola Equipped 4,314 xxxxxx 35 
36 4 115 Hopper-Covered 21,310 xxxxxx 36 
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top General Service 1,765 xxxxxx 37 
36 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Speaol Service 3,743 xxxxxx 38 
39 4-118 Refrigerdtoi-Mechanical 194 xxxxxx 39 
40 4-119 Refrigerator Nori-Mecfiariieal 1,019 xxxxxx 40 
41 4120 Flal-TOFC/COFC 3,138 xxxxxx 41 
42 4-121 Flol-Multi-Leve: 66 XXXXX'. 42 
43 4-122 Flot General Service 33 xxxxxx 43 
44 4-123 Flal-All Olher 4,645 xxxxxx 44 
45 4-124 All OUier Car Types-Total 3,683 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-125 TOTAt (lines 31-45) 77,012 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Private Lme Ca s - Loaded (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
47 4-130 Box-Plai), tO-Foo! xxxxxx 47 
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,221 xxxxxx 48 
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 49 xxxxxx 49 
50 4-133 Gondola-Ptem 453 X (XXXX 50 
61 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 1,446 xxxxxx 51 
52 * 135 Hopper-Covered 36,776 xxxxxx 62 
63 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Serviee 279 xxxxxx 63 
64 4137 Hopper-Open Tcp-Speaol Sennce 247 xxxxxx 54 
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechariical 4 xxxxxx 66 
56 4-139 Refngerator-Non Mech-inical 5 xxxxxx 66 
57 4-140 Flal-TOFC/COFC 24,197 xxxxxx 57 
68 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level '1,132 xxxxxx 58 
59 4-147 Flal-General Sen/ice 13 xxxxxx 59 
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 3,152 xxxxxx 60 
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 11,688 xxxxxx 61 

62 4 145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 21,487 xxxxxx 62 

63 4-146 All Other Cai Types 280 xxxxxx 63 
64 4 147 TOTAL (Imet 47-63) 101,328 xxxxxx 64 
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96 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1999 

SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line Cross Line 
No Check Item Description Freight Ualn Passenger uain No 

(a) (b) (c) 

4-15 Privale Une Cars-Emply (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Fool 1 xxxxxx 65 

66 4-151 Box-Plain 5i)-Fcx)l and Longer 259 xxxxxx 66 
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 53 xxxxxx 07 

68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 531 xxxxxx 68 

69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 1,806 xxxxxx 69 

70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 37,797 xxxxxx 70 

71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 299 X/ xxx 71 

72 4-157 Flopper-Cpen Top Spec;ial Service 260 X ' X X X 72 

73 4-158 Refrijofatc^-Mechanical 4 xxxxxx 
74 4-159 Refrigera!or-Ncn-Mechanieal 9 xxxxxx 
75 4-160 Flal-TOFC/COFC 6,169 xxxxxx 75 

76 4-161 Fte!-Multi-Level 462 XXXXXX 76 

77 4-162 Flal-General Service 7 xxxxxx 77 

78 4-163 Flat-Ail Olher 2,182 XXXXXX 78 

79 4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 12,079 XXXXXX 79 

80 4-165 Tank-2.?,000 Gallons and Over 22,122 XXXXXX 80 

81 4-166 All omer Car Types 373 xxxxxx 81 
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 84,413 xxxxxx 82 

83 4-17 Work Equipment anc! Company Freighl Car-Miles 1,930 xxxxxx 83 
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1)' 131,953 xxxxxx 84 

4-19 Totel Car Miles by Train Type (Note) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
85 4-191 Unil Trains 110,981 XXX-XXX 85 

86 4-192 Way Trains 38,986 xxxxxx 86 
87 4-193 '|-htough Trains 312,103 xxxxxx 87 

88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 492,070 xxxxxx 88 

89 4-20 Cobcxise Miles 14 xxxxxx 89 

* Totel number of loaded miles . and empty miles. . by roadrailer reported above 
Note: Line 68 total car miles is equal to me sum of Liries 30,46.64,82,83 and 84 Accordingly, me car miles reported on Lines 63 and 

84 are to be allocated to Lines 65,86 and 67 and induded in the totel shovvn on Une 88. 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATiNG STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 1 Cross Line 
No. 1 Check Item Description Freight Irain Passenger Uam No 

(a) (b) (c) 

6. Grof s Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) x,<̂ 'xxx XXXXXX 

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 3,419,224 98 

6-02 Freighl Train', Crs , Cnts., and Caboose XXXXXK XXXXXX 

99 6-020 Unit Trains 11,528,910 XXXXXX 99 

100 6-021 Way Trains 2,813,691 XXXXXX IOC 

101 6-022 Through Trains 26,224,400 xxxxxx 101 

102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 102 

103 6-04 t.'on-Revenue 172,457 XXXXXX 103 

104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 88-103) 43,158,682 104 

7 Tons of Freigh! (thousands) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
105 7-01 Revenue 65,113 XXXXXX 105 

106 7-02 Non-Revenue 1,016 xxxxxx 105 

107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 66.129 XXXXXX 107 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 22,225,657 XXXXXX 108 

109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 109 

110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108.109) 22,225,657 XXXXXX 1 10 

111 8-04 Non Revenue-Road Sen/ice 124,464 xxxxxx 111 

112 8-05 Nori-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 1 12 

113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 124,464 xxxxxx 113 

114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 22,360,121 xxxxxx 1 14 

9 Train Hours (M) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
115 9-01 Road Service 431,803 xxxxxx 1 15 

116 9-02 Trairi Switchmg xxxxxx 116 

117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 193,051 xxxxxx 117 

; 1. Train-Miles Woric Trairis (O) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
118 11-01 Locomotives 13,970 xxxxxx 118 

119 11-02 Motorcara xxxxxx 119 

12. Number of Loaded Freighl Cars (P) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
120 12-01 Unit Trains 260,021 xxxxxx 120 

121 12-02 Way Trains 166,104 xxxxxx 121 

122 12-03 Through Trains 832,495 xxxxxx 122 

123 13. TOFC/COFC-No Rev Trirs & Cntors Load S Untoad(Q) 370,912 xxx):xx 123 

124 14. Multi-Level Cars-No Molor Vhlcs Load & Unloau(Q) xxxxxx 124 

126 15 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trirs Picked Up and Dlvrd(R) xxxxxx 125 

16. Revenue Tons-M'jrine Terminal (S) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal xxxxxx 1 2 6 l 

127 16 02 Maririe-TermlnaL-Ore xxxxxx 127 

128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other xxxxxx 128 

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 12 > 128) xxxxxx 129 

17. Number of Foreign r'er Diem Cans on Lino (T) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
130 17-01 Sen/iceable 4,175 xxxxxx 130 

131 17-02 Unserviceable 22 xxxxxx 131 

132 17-03 Surplus xxxxxx 132 

133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 4,197 xxxxxx 133 
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VERIFICATION 
The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of me otficer having eonUd of me accounting of tha respondent. This report shall also be verified by me oaOi 

of me president or other chtef officer of me respondent, unless ttie respondent steles mat such officer has no control over me respondenfs accounUng and 
rejjorting. 

OATH 
(To be made Iiy me officer having control of the accounting of me respondent) 

Stete of 
County of 

MISSOURI 

JACKSON 

KENNETH L. SMITH 
(Insert here nanw of the affianl) 

makes oam and says mat ha is ASST VICE PRESIDENT - GENERAL ACCOUNTING 
(Insert here me offidal title of ttie affiant) 

Of THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
(Insert here me exad legal titie or name of me respondent) 

lhal it is his duty to have superviston over the booLs of accounte of me respondent and to conUol ttio manner in whtoh such books ara kept; that he knows that 
such bcxjks have been kept in good faim during me period covered by mis report; mat he krows that Uie entries contained in this report relating lo accounting 
matters have been prepared In accordance wltti me provisions cf me Uniform System of Accounte fcx Railroads and omer accounting and reporting direcUvas 
this Commlsston, mat he belteves mat all omer stetemante of fad contained in mis repcxt are true, and mat mis Is a coned and complete stetement, accurately 
taken from ttie books and records, of me business and affairs of me above - named respondent during ttie period of Ume from a.id induding 

JANUARY 1 19 99 to and Induding DECEMBER 31 19 99 

(Signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a 

county above named, mis 30 th 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

day of 

My commlsston expires 

Usa an 

LS. 

impression seal 

in and for me stete and 

March , 20 00 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By me presklent or omer chief officer of me respondent) 

State of 
County of 

MISSOURI 
JACKSON 

LOUIS G. VAN HORN 
(Insert here name of ma affianl) 

makes oam and says that he Is VICE PRESIDENT & COMPTROLLER 
(Insert here 'he official UUe of me affiant) 

Of THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
(Insert here me exad legal titie or name ot the respondent) 

that ha has carafiilly examined the foregoing report; thai he believes mat all stalemente of ted contelned In Uie said report ate Uue, and mat me said report Is a 
cortsd and complete statement of me business and affairs of me above - named respondent and Uie operations of ite property during me period of Ume from 
and induding 

JANUARY 1 19 99 to and including 19 99 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a 

county above named, mis 30 th 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

day of 

My commlsston expires 

Use an 

L.S, 

impression seal 

in and for me stele and 

March , 20 00 

(signature of officer auttiorized to administer n^lstti^oaSis)' 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office Addressed Ds'a of Letter 
or telegrsm 

Subjed Answer 
needed 

A.nswer 

Office Addressed Ds'a of Letter 
or telegrsm 

Subjed Answer 
needed 

Date of latter File num­
ber of 

letter o' 
telegram Nams Titie Month Dsy Yssr Psgs 

Answer 
needed 

Htcnih Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter o' 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale 
cortoctton Psgs 

Authority Cleric 

mskmg 
COrtSC-

tlon 

Dale 
cortoctton Psgs 

Lsitsr of tele­
grsm of - OHtcat tending letter or telegram Committion 

file number 

Cleric 

mskmg 
COrtSC-

tlon 

Monm Day Yesr 

Psgs 

Monm Dsy fear Nsme Title 

Committion 
file number 

Cleric 

mskmg 
COrtSC-

tlon 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 
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Improvemente to 37 
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To others 40 

Resen/e 41 
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Expenses - Railway operating 45-53 
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Short-tann bortowing arrangements - Compensating 

^«l«n^A« mnrt 
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Suretyships - Guaranties and 
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